/istA

Automated Safety Incident Surveillance Tracking System (ASISTS) V. 2.0

Graphical User Interface (GUI)

User Manual

June 2002

(Revised April 2012)

Department of Veterans Affairs Office of Enterprise Development Management & Financial Systems

Revision History

Initiated on 09/02/08

Date	Description (Patch # if applicable)	Project Manager	Technical Writer
09/02/08	Enhancements from Patch OOPS*2*15	Zach Fain, Richard	Corinne Bailey
	- Privacy Act issues, modifications to	Muller	
	the CA-7 to meet Department of Labor		
	changes to the form		
04/03/12	Maintenance Patch OOPS*2*23 -	April Scott	Tim Dawson
	Update pages 101, 103 regarding the		
	"Reason for Controvert Report" and the		
	"Reason for Dispute Report."		

Revision History

Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION	1
WELCOME	1
BACKGROUND	
GOALS	1
REPORTING PROCESS FOR THE INCIDENT REPORT	2
REPORTING PROCESS (CA-1/CA-2 CLAIMS)	
508 COMPLIANCE	4
OSHA	4
ASISTS MENUS	5
Employee Menu	5
SUPERVISOR MENU	6
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH MENU	6
SAFETY MENU	7
WORKERS' COMP MENU	
UNION MENU	9
COMMON SCREENS	
ASISTS Select Case Screen	
Name Search Screen	
Duplicate Record Screen	
OPTION DOCUMENTATION	
CHANGE STATUS OF CASE	
CLASSIFY INCIDENT OUTCOME	
COMPLETE/VALIDATE/SIGN CA1	
Injury/Witness Data Tab	
Agency Tab	
Work Schedule Tab	
Third Party Tab	
Physician Tab	
Filing Instructions Tab	
OWCP Tab	
COMPLETE/VALIDATE/SIGN CA2	
Employee Data Tab	
Claim Information Tab	
Agency Tab	
Work Schedule Tab	
Third Party Tab	
Physician Tab	
Signatures Tab	
OWCP Tab	
COMPLETE/VALIDATE/SIGN INCIDENT REPORT	
Employee Data Tab	
General Setting Tab	
Other Factors Tab	
Exposure Tab	
Equipment Tab	
OSHA Tab	
Signatures Tab	

CREATE AMENDMENT	
CREATE INCIDENT REPORT	
DISPLAY INCIDENT OUTCOME REPORT	
DISPLAY INCIDENCE RATES WORKSHEET	
DISPLAY OSHA 300 LOG	
DISPLAY OSHA 300A SUMMARY	
Edit Site Parameter	
EDIT/VALIDATE STUB RECORD	
ELECTRONICALLY SIGN FOR EMPLOYEE	
EMPLOYEE BILL OF RIGHTS	
ENTER/EDIT LOCATION OF INJURY DETAIL	
ENTER/EDIT OSHA 300A SUMMARY DATA	71
ENTER/EDIT UNION INFORMATION	
FILING INSTRUCTIONS REPORT	
LOCATION OF INJURY REPORT	77
LOG OF FEDERAL OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES AND ILLNESSES	
LOG OF NEEDLESTICK INCIDENTS	
MANUAL TRANSMISSION OF DOL DATA	
MANUAL TRANSMIT OF NATIONAL DATABASE DATA	
PRINT BLANK CA1/CA2/CA7	
PRINT CA1/CA2	
PRINT CA7	
PRINT DUAL BENEFITS FORM	
PRINT INCIDENT REPORT STATUS	
PRINT REPORT OF INCIDENT	
REASON FOR CONTROVERT REPORT	
REASON FOR DISPUTE REPORT	
REQUEST FOR COMPENSATION (CA7)	
Sections 1-2 Tab	
Sections 3-4 Tab	
Sections 5-6 Tab	
Section 7	
Sections 8-9 Tab	
Sections 10-13 Tab	
Sections 14-15 Tab	
SUMMARY INCIDENT REPORTS	
ABOUT ASISTS	
TECHNICAL SUPPORT	
Release Notes	

Introduction

Welcome

Welcome to ASISTS GUI V. 2.0. This Graphical User Interface (GUI) version of the Automated Safety Incident Surveillance Tracking System (ASISTS) software package combines exciting new features with the established functionality ASISTS users have come to rely on. ASISTS GUI V. 2.0 is a full-featured, automated accident and illness reporting system designed for the Department of Veterans Affairs.

Background

The ASISTS software package stores data on accidents causing injuries and illnesses reported via the Report of Incident. The employee may choose to apply for compensation using the Federal Employee's Notice of Traumatic Injury and Claim for Continuation of Pay/Compensation (CA-1) when the incident is an injury and the Notice of Occupational Disease and Claim for Compensation (CA-2) for an illness.

Statistical reporting is performed on incidents occurring nationwide by extracting pertinent Report of Incident data from facilities and transmitting it to the ASISTS National Database (NDB). Reports are periodically generated from the NDB to identify systematic trends and to support prevention programs concerning front line health care worker exposure to bloodborne pathogens.

The ASISTS package provides the capability to electronically transmit CA-1 and CA-2 data to the Department of Labor (DOL). Federal Law requires that these forms be submitted within 14 days after the employee submits a claim for an accident or illness. The data is collected at each facility and is then transmitted to DOL via the Austin Automation Center (AAC). The transmission of each completed form is under the control of workers' compensation personnel at each facility.

Goals

ASISTS has three major goals.

• Better tracking of employee injuries and illnesses ASISTS computerizes the Report of Incident as well as the OWCP CA-1 and CA-2 forms. These reports help improve the ability to trend and analyze accidental injuries and illnesses, thus helping to prevent future incidents from occurring.

- Reduce exposures to bloodborne pathogens from needlesticks, sharps, or body fluids ASISTS instantly notifies Occupational Health and other medical personnel when the employee reports an incident involving a bloodborne pathogen exposure, so that proper tests and treatment can be initiated. The data concerning exposure to bloodborne pathogens will be collected in a national database to identify national trends, training needs, and best practices for the benefit of all employees at every VA medical center.
- Reduce worker compensation costs ASISTS facilitates a case management approach to preventing future incidents and provides better management of workers' compensation claims. Through automation, the incident reporting process will be more accurate and be processed in a more timely fashion.

Reporting Process for the Incident Report

When an incident occurs causing injury or illness, or multiple instances occur over time causing illness, a Report of Incident must be created. The individual involved goes to his/her supervisor, Occupational Health Unit, safety official, or (if it is after hours) to the Administrative Officer of the Day (AOD) to report the incident. A stub record on the incident is created using the option Create Incident Report. The stub record contains basic information related to the incident.

A bulletin called the Employee Bill of Rights is sent to the employee explaining his/her rights and entitlements to benefits following a work-related injury or illness. The safety official, supervisor, union representatives, and workers' compensation personnel receive a bulletin informing them that an incident occurred. If it happens to be a bodily fluid exposure, Infection Control (where applicable) and Occupational Health are also notified so they may plan follow-up care.

Once the initial stub record is created and a case number is assigned, the supervisor, safety official, or workers' compensation personnel gathers information about the incident, counsels the employee to complete a CA-1 or CA-2, and completes the Report of Incident using the Complete/Validate/Sign Incident Report menu option. Once the supervisor electronically signs the case, a bulletin is triggered to inform the safety official that the Report of Incident can be reviewed. The employee does not need to wait until the Report of Incident is completed to begin the claim process and may choose to initiate a claim for compensation by using the menu options Complete/Validate/Sign CA-1 for an injury or the Complete/Validate/Sign CA-2 for an illness.

The safety official reviews the Report of Incident using the Complete/Validate/Sign Incident Report menu option and completes the safety official related questions and comments on the Signatures Tab. The case should remain open until it is successfully sent to the Dept. of Labor or when the reporting process is complete.

Reporting Process (CA-1/CA-2 Claims)

The employee enters data for the CA-1 or CA-2 using the Complete/Validate/Sign CA-1 option for injury and Complete/Validate/Sign CA-2 option for illness. When the employee signs their portion of the CA-1 or CA-2, this triggers a bulletin to the supervisor, union representatives, and workers' compensation personnel notifying them of the requirement to complete the form and file with the Department of Labor within 2-3 working days.

When the supervisor signs the CA-1 or CA-2 using the Complete/Validate/Sign CA-1 option for injury and Complete/Validate/Sign CA-2 option for illness, a bulletin is sent to the OOPS WCP mail group and also to the supervisor.

The case remains available to the employee for further editing until the supervisor signs it. If the employee retrieves a signed case, the electronic signature is removed and the claim must be resigned. However, once the supervisor signs the case, the original case is no longer available for edit by either the employee or the supervisor. To edit the claim, the safety official or the workers' compensation personnel must create an amendment.

If an employee is incapacitated and cannot electronically sign the claim, the workers' compensation personnel may sign for the employee via the Electronically Sign for Employee option.

The workers' compensation personnel should use the Complete/Validate/Sign CA-1 or Complete/Validate/Sign CA-2 menu option to complete and file the claim with the Dept. of Labor. The workers' compensation personnel should ensure that they have a hard copy of the claim with the employee and the supervisor's wet signature and any witness statements before electronically transmitting the claim to the Dept. of Labor. A hard copy of the CA-1 or CA-2 can be printed using the Print CA-1/CA-2 menu option. Two mailman messages will be sent to the OOPS WCP mail group when claims successfully process in ASISTS and transmit to the Dept. of Labor via the Austin Automation Center (AAC).

Data elements are extracted and transmitted from the ASISTS package to the AAC. In order for a case to be transmitted, it must have a "Closed" status. Members of the OOPS NDB MESSAGES mail group should be individuals who need to be notified of error messages or return messages from the AAC. The group must have at least one member for data to be transmitted to AAC. The date that a record is transmitted to the AAC is automatically recorded in ASISTS. Once the record is transmitted, it is no longer editable from ASISTS. ASISTS will not receive data back from the AAC.

The option, Scheduled Transmit National Database (2162) Data [OOPS SCHEDULED XMIT 2162 DATA], should be scheduled to run on a weekly basis during off-peak hours. Error checking is preformed to assure that the system is set up as required for mailing the mail messages and that the mail messages are created correctly. If an error occurs, a message will be sent to the mail group OOPS NDB MESSAGES advising of the problem.

508 Compliance

Throughout the ASISTS application, if the software detects an active screen reader is being used, additional text is displayed to the user welcoming them to the system and instructing them on how to use the menu options to navigate through the application.

OSHA

For information on OSHA's recordkeeping requirements, go to their website at <u>http://www.osha.gov/</u> where you can see the entire regulation on recordkeeping for injury and illness tracking in the work environment.

ASISTS Menus

There are many different users of the ASISTS application - the employee, supervisor, Occupational Health worker, safety official, workers' compensation specialist, and union representative. Each user is assigned different privileges and a different set of menu options based on their role.

The ASISTS software is organized into the following menus: Employee, Supervisor, Occupational Health, Safety, Workers' Comp, and Union.



Employee Menu

All employees have VistA access and are assigned the Employee Menu options. The Employee Menu provides the employee access to initiate a worker's compensation claim. Other menu options ensure the employee has access to the Employee Bill of Rights, as well as the ability to electronically validate and sign their claims. Users of the Employee Menu can only see their own incidents. The Employee Menu contains these options.

Complete/Validate/Sign CA1 Complete/Validate/Sign CA2 Employee Bill of Rights Request for Compensation (CA7)

Supervisor Menu

The Supervisor Menu may be assigned to any user with supervisory duties. The user creating the Incident Record will list the supervisor(s) of the employee involved. The Supervisor Menu provides a variety of tasks to facilitate efficient and accurate incident reporting.

Users with this menu only see records that have their name listed in the Supervisor or Secondary Supervisor fields on the Report of Incident. The Supervisor Menu contains these options.

Create Incident Report Print CA1/CA2 Complete/Validate/Sign Incident Report Complete/Validate/Sign CA1 Complete/Validate/Sign CA2 Employee Bill of Rights Print Report of Incident Print Incident Report Status

Occupational Health Menu

The Occupational Health Menu is assigned to users who work in the Occupational Health Unit (Employee Health). Infection Control can be enrolled in the OOPS EH mail group to receive email messages regarding bloodborne pathogen exposure. Users with this menu can access all incidents within their facility. The Occupational Health Menu contains these options.

Create Incident Report Edit/Validate Stub Record Employee Bill of Rights Reports Log of Needlestick Incidents Print Incident Report Status Print Report of Incident Summary Incident Reports Display OSHA 300 Log

Safety Menu

The Safety Menu is assigned to the safety official at the facility. Users with this menu can access all incidents within their facility. The Safety Menu contains these options.

Change Status of Case **Create Incident Report Create Amendment** Complete/Validate/Sign Incident Report **Edit Site Parameter Employee Bill of Rights** Enter/Edit Location of Injury Detail Manual Transmission of National Database Data **OSHA 300 Options Classify Incident Outcome** Enter/Edit OSHA 300A Summary Data Display Incident Outcome Report Display Incidence Rates Worksheet Display OSHA 300A Summary Display OSHA 300 Log Reports Log of Federal Occupational Injuries and Illnesses Log of Needlestick Incidents Print Incident Report Status Print Report of Incident Summary Incident Reports Location of Injury Report

Workers' Comp Menu

The Workers' Comp Menu is assigned to workers' compensation specialists at the facility. Users with this menu can access all incidents within their facility. The Workers' Comp Menu contains these options.

Change Status of Case Complete/Validate/Sign CA1 Complete/Validate/Sign CA2 Electronically Sign for Employee **Employee Bill of Rights** Enter/Edit Union Information Print Blank CA1/CA2/CA7 Edit Site Parameter Print CA1/CA2 Print CA-7 Print Dual Benefits Form Manual Transmission of DOL Data **OSHA 300 Options Display OSHA 300A Summary Display OSHA 300 Log** Request for Compensation (CA7) **Reports** Log of Needlestick Incidents Print Incident Report Status Print Report of Incident Summary Incident Reports Filing Instructions Report Reason for Controvert Report Reason for Dispute Report

Union Menu

The Union Menu is assigned to the union representative members of the Accident Review Board at the facility. The Union menu provides the ability to see the Employee Bill of Rights and modified reports without names. Users with this menu can access all incidents within their facility. The Union contains these options.

Employee Bill of Rights Reports Display OSHA 300 Log Log of Federal Occupational Injuries and Illness Print Incident Report Status Print Report of Incident

Common Screens

The screens shown below are common to many of the ASISTS options. They are displayed here and, for the most part, not shown in each individual option documentation.

ASISTS Select Case Screen

ASISTS Select Cases You can narrow the list of ca criteria listed below. Each Criteria is	ses by selecting any or all of the
Select By ✓ <u>A</u> II Cases ✓ <u>C</u> ase Number ✓ <u>P</u> erson Involved ✓ <u>S</u> upervisor	
Choose Personnel Status ▼ All ■ Employee ■ Non-Paid Employee ■ Volunteer ■ Resident Physician	 Medical Student Nursing Student Other Student Contractor Visitor Other
-	Begin Search Cancel

This screen allows the user to narrow the search criteria when selecting a case.

Name Search Screen

Name 9	Search Screen	
c	Type in a Name or SSN (do not use DASHES (-) in the SSN) or enter the first letter of the last name and last 4 digits of the SSN; then Press Search	
** Sear	ch Name: Search	
	Person Involved	
	<u>O</u> K <u>C</u> ancel	

This screen allows the user to search for an individual who is in the PAID and/or ASISTS database.

Duplicate Record Screen



After the individual has been selected, the system will check to see if there is a currently Open case for any person with the same social security number. If applicable, the above screen is displayed.

Option Documentation

The Option Documentation Section contains documentation for all ASISTS software options presented in alphabetical order as listed below. In as much as different users may be assigned a variety of options, this section provides quick access to any specific option documentation.

Change Status of Case Classify Incident Outcome Complete/Validate/Sign CA1 Complete/Validate/Sign CA2 Complete/Validate/Sign Incident Report Create Amendment Create Incident Report

Display Incident Outcome Report Display Incidence Rates Worksheet Display OSHA 300 Log Display OSHA 300A Summary

Edit Site Parameter Edit/Validate Stub Record Electronically Sign for Employee Employee Bill of Rights Enter/Edit Location of Injury Detail Enter/Edit OSHA 300A Summary Data Enter/Edit Union Information

Filing Instructions Report

Location of Injury Report Log of Federal Occupational Injuries and Illnesses Log of Needlestick Incidents

Manual Transmission of DOL Data Manual Transmission of National Database Data Print Blank CA1/CA2/CA7 Print CA1/CA2 Print CA-7 Print Dual Benefits Form Print Incident Report Status Print Report of Incident

Reason for Controvert Report Reason for Dispute Report Request for Compensation (CA7) Summary Incident Reports

Change Status of Case

This option is found on the Safety and Worker's Comp Menus.

Only the safety official or the workers' compensation specialist has the option to change the status of a case. After the case has been selected, the Case Status can be changed to Open, Closed, or Deleted. If the status is Deleted, the Reason for Deletion is required.

🔥 Change St	atus of a Case	9			
Select Claim:	2005-00013	NOV 22, 2004@14:00	ASISTSEMPLOYEE, ONE		-
SSN: Service:	666-11-1111 NURSING	Injury/Illness: Injury	Personnel Status:Employee Type Incident: Exposure t	to Body Fluid	ls/Splash
Case S	itatus: Open	•			
Reason for De	letion:				
				<u>S</u> ave	<u>E</u> xit

NOTE: Closing, deleting, or replacing a record by amendment removes it from all selection lists except for print options.

Classify Incident Outcome

This option can be found on the Safety Menu under OSHA 300 Options.

This option will enable either the safety official or workers' comp specialist to track how the incident impacted the individual. This screen is used to enter incident outcome data for any work-related case which is recorded on the OSHA 300 Log. The system will calculate the total days the individual has accumulated for all added incident outcome classification entries. The result will be the summation of the actual number of days for both *Away From Work* and *Job Transfer/Restriction* entries. If the calculated total days for a specific case exceeds 180 days, the maximum number of days that will be reported for that case on the OSHA 300 Log will be 180 days.

Cases available for incident outcome classification include both Open/Closed cases as well as any case that has been electronically transmitted to the National Database or the Department of Labor. *Deleted* and *Replaced by Amendment* cases cannot be selected.

The four Incident Outcome Classifications are as follows.

- Other Recordable This classification can only be selected for the first entry for an individual. This is a recordable event from the 29 CFR1904 Occupational Injury and Illness Recording and Reporting Requirements.
- Job Transfer/Restriction This classification is selected when an employee is restricted from performing routine tasks that occur more than once a week or is transferred to another position because of the work-related incident.
- Away From Work This classification equates to any day after the date of injury that the employee is not at work.
- Death This classification is selected when the incident results in a fatality and will require a date of death to be entered.

Date of Classification - Includes the Start Date and End Date

- Start Date The start date cannot be a future date and cannot be on or before the previous entry's end date.
- End Date This end date cannot precede the start date and cannot be a future date.

Date of Death - If the incident outcome classification is Death, then the Date of Death is required.

Estimated Return Date (must be future date) - The estimated return date is not used in any OSHA 300 Log calculations and it does not default from one outcome classification entry to the next.

Classify Incident Outcome

ect Claim:						
SSN: Service:	Injury	//Illness:	Per 1	rsonnel Status: Type Incident:		
ident Classification or	n File					
		Add	<u>E</u> dit	Dejete		
itial Classification: <u>O</u> ther Recordable						
assifications:						10
Away from Work		* Classification Start	. Date:	E	stimated Return Date:	
C Job Transfer / Restriction		Classification End Date:			Date of Death:	

Add Incident

The Start Date and Incident Outcome Classification are required in order to add an entry. In order to add a second (or subsequent) entry, an end date must be entered for the previous entry.

Edit Incident

If an end date is not entered for the last incident outcome entry, it can be edited by clicking the edit button.

Delete Incident

If an end date is entered for the last incident outcome entry, the entry can be deleted.

This option can be found on the Employee, Supervisor, and Worker's Comp Menus.

All CA-1s begin with an Incident Report.

The Complete/Validate/Sign CA1 option allows the supervisor to complete information on the Supervisor's Report of the CA-1. Certain data elements collected on the Incident Report are also used on the Federal Employee's Notice of Traumatic Injury and Claim for Continuation of Pay/Compensation (CA-1) and the Notice of Occupational Disease and Claim for Compensation (CA-2).

The Employee Data, Injury/Witness Data, Agency, Work Schedule, Third Party, Physician, Filing Instructions, and OWCP tabs comprise the CA-1 Form. Each user may see and/or access a different set of tabs according to the type of incident and/or the type of access the user has. For example, from the Employee Menu, the Case Selection List only displays the user's cases. Also, the supervisor can only retrieve cases where they are listed as the supervisor or secondary supervisor.

Required fields are indicated with a double asterisk (**).

Employee Data Tab

The Employee Data Tab is the main entry/edit point for processing CA-1 claims.

Only the employee and/or the workers' compensation specialist may enter data on this screen. If the employee is incapacitated, the workers' compensation specialist may electronically sign for the employee via the Electronically Sign for Employee option.

The supervisor can see the fields on this screen, but may only edit the Supervisor or Secondary Supervisor fields. To make changes to the data on this screen, use the Edit/Validate Stub Record menu option.

A Worker's	Compensation E	dit Employee CA-1 Form					
	Select Claim:					•	
	SSN: Service:	Injury/Illness:		Personnel St Type Incid	tatus: Ient:		
Employee Data	Injury/Witness Dat	a Agency Work Schedule Third F	Party Physic	cian Filing Instruct	tions 0WCP		
	Employee Data: ** Name: ** SSN: ** Date of Birth: ** Home Phone: Grade/Step: ** Home Address: ** City: ** State: ** Zip Code: Dependents:		▼ Sec	quest Information ** Date of This No Request Pay or Le Place Where Injury ** Location: [** Address:] ** City: [** City:] ** State:] ** Supervisor:] ondary Supervisor:]	tice: ave: Occurred Information	ip:	
En Prev	<u>N</u> ext © ≽			Print	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	🖺 S <u>a</u> ve	🔺 E <u>x</u> it

Injury/Witness Data Tab

Miscellaneous injury data along with all the witness information is contained on this tab.

	Select Claim:				•	
	SSN: Service:	Injury/Illness:	Personnel Sta Type Incide	tus: nt:		
mployee Data	1 Injury/Witness Data Age	ncy Work Schedule Third F	Party Physician Filing Instructio	ns OWCP		
	Injury Data					
	** Employee's Occupation:		** Date/Time Injury Occurred	t [
	** Cause of Injury Code:				•	
	** Cause of Injury:					
		(Identify both the	injury and the part of the body: e.	g. fracture of left leg)		
	** Nature of Injury:					
	Witness			dit er delete		
	Name:					
	Street:					
	City:					
	State:	Zip				
	Date Signed:		Add Witness Ed	t Witness Dele	te Witness	
	Date Signed:		Add Witness <u>E</u> d	t Witness <u>D</u> ele	te Witness	
	Date Signed:		Add Witness <u>E</u> d	t Witness Dele	te Witness	

Agency Tab

Duty station, agency, and additional employee information are contained on this tab.

🐣 Worker's Compensation Edit En	nployee CA-1 Form				
Select Claim:					
SSN: Service:	Injury/Illness:	Personnel Stat Type Incider	tus: nt:		
Employee Data Injury/Witness Data Age	ncy Work Schedule Third Party	Physician Filing Instruction	ns OWCP		
Employee Duty Station		Agency			
** Duty Station:	<u> </u>] ** Name:			-
** Street:		** Street:			
** City:		** City:			
** State:	× Zip:	** State:	•	** Zip:	
		[
Employee Data Continu					
	Education:				
	Cost Center/Org:				
	** Employee's Retirement:		•		
≪Cnu Prev Next no⇒		Print	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	Save	▲ Exit

Work Schedule Tab

Information pertaining to an individual's work hours, work schedule, incident dates/times, and pay rate are on this tab.

Worker's Compensation Edit Emplo	yee CA-1 Form					
Select Claim: SSN:	Injury/Illness:		Personnel S	tatus:	•	
Employee Data Injury/Witness Data Agency	Work Schedule Third	d Party Physic	ian Filing Instruc	tions OWCP		
** Regular Work Hours ** From: ** To: ** To: Check the days of the we when the Incident occure in Sunday in Monday in Tuesday in Wednsda	v v ek worked d	Date/Time ** [** Date of Date/T Date 45 Date/Time	's Date/Time of Injury If Notice Received ime Stopped Work Date Pay Stopped Date Pay Stopped Day Period Begar Returned to Work	x		
└── Thursday └── Friday └── Saturday	** Pa	ny Rate when E	mployee Stopped ' ,	Work:	_	
≪Q∎ <u>P</u> rev <u>N</u> ext ∎©⇒			Print	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	Save Save	🔥 E <u>x</u> it

Third Party Tab

Information pertaining to the third party and incident specific questions is located on this tab.

🐣 Worker's Compensation Edit Emplo	yee CA-1 Form	j				
Select Claim:					_	
SSN: Service:	Injury/Illne	\$\$:	Personnel S Type Incid	tatus: Jent:		
Employee Data Injury/Witness Data Agency	Work Schedule	Third Party	Physician Filing Instruc	tions 0WCP		
NOTE Don't include Patient and/or Employee a *** Was Injury Caused by 3RD Party: C Yes (1) C No (2)	s 3rd Party:	*Was Injury c TYes (5)	aused by Employee's Mis	conduct, Intoxicati	on, or Intent to Inju	re Self or Another
Name and Address of Third Party Name: Street: City: State:			™ Was Employee Injui ℃Yes [2] ℃ N	ed in Performance lo (8)	of Duty:	
Zip: Date Employee first received medical co *** Do medical reports show employee is Disab C Yes(3) No(4)	are: led for Work;	⊂ ^{**} Does you ← Yes (9)	rr Knowledge of the Fact ເ∕ີ No (Ü	s agree with Statem)	ients of the Employ	ee:
etan <u>P</u> rev <u>N</u> ext nc≠			P <u>r</u> int	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	📴 S <u>a</u> ve	Exit

Physician Tab

Information pertaining to the physician providing medical care, agency controvert of claim, and agency dispute of claim is on this tab.

SSN		•	
Service:	Injury/Illness:	Personnel Status: Type Incident:	
loyee Data∫ Injury/Witness Da	ata Agency Work Schedule Thir	Party Physician Filing Instructions OWCP	
nysician First Providing Medical (vsician Name:	Care	ces the agency controvert this claim: Ces (1) C No (2) C Yes (3) C No (4)	
Title:	** Rea	on For Dispute Code:	
Street:	J	he Reason in Detail:	-
City:	▼ Zip:		< >
Reason for Controvert a) <u>I</u> he disability was not caus: <u>b</u>) The employee is a voluntee <u>c</u> } The employee is not a citiz: <u>d</u>) The injury occurred off the <u>e</u>) The injury was proximately (<u>f</u>) The injury was not reported <u>d</u>) Work stoppage first occurre	ed by a traumatic injury er working without pay or for nominal p en or a resident of the United States of employing agency's premises and the caused by the employees willful misco on Form CA-1 within 30 days following ed 45 days or more following the injury	ay, or a member of the office staff of a former President r Canada employee was not involved in official "off premise" duties nduct, intent to bring about injury or death to self of another person, or intoxicati I the injury ent was terminated	on

Filing Instructions Tab

Filing instructions and supervisor information such as title and phone number are stored on this tab.

ployee Data Injury/Witness Data Agency Work Schedule Third Party Physician Exception and Filing Instructions A Supervisor who knowingly certifies to any false statement, misrepresentation, concealment of fact, etc., in respect of this claim may also be subject to appropriate felony criminal prosecution.	Filing Instructions ** Filing Instructions [] 1) No Lost Time and no Medical Expenses [] 2) No Lost Time, Medical Expenses incurred
Exception and Filing Instructions A Supervisor who knowingly certifies to any false statement, misrepresentation, concealment of fact, etc., in respect of this claim may also be subject to appropriate felony criminal prosecution.	** Filing Instructions <u>1</u> No Lost Time and no Medical Expenses <u>2</u> No Lost Time, Medical Expenses incurred
employee is true to the best of my knowledge with the following exception.	3) Lost Time covered by leave LWOP or COP 4) First Aid Injury
Exception: ** Supervisor Title: ** Office Phone:	_ Extension: The SUPERVISOR
Once you have electronically signed the CA-1, it is your Print a hardcopy of the form Sign the hardcopy in blue Ink Have the Employee sign the hardcopy in blue ink Deliver the hardcopy to HRMS immediately	responsibility to:

OWCP Tab

Information only accessible to OWCP personnel is contained on this tab.

🐣 Worker's Compensation Edit Emp	loyee CA-1 Form				
Select Claim:				•	
SSN: Service:	Injury/Illness:	Personnel S Type Incid	atus: ent:		
Employee Data Injury/Witness Data Agenc	y Work Schedule Third Party	Physician Filing Instruc	ions OWCP		
** OWCP Chargeback Code:		2	·		
OWCP Chargeback Code Suffix:					
** OWCP District Office:			-		
** OWCP Nature of Injury Code:			-		
** Injury Type Code:			-		
** Iniuru Source Code:			-		
injuly source code.]					
	Approve For Transmission to	DOL			
蛇 Prev Next 🖙		Print	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	Save	🙏 E <u>x</u> it

Prevention of Dual Benefits

In order to prevent a veteran from receiving dual benefits for the same injury or death (Federal Employees' Compensation Act (FECA), Section 8116), a Dual Benefits form will be attached to the CA1 claim. This form must be signed by both the employee and workers' compensation personnel indicating that this claim is not a claim covered by another military claim.

When the employee selects the Complete/Validate/Sign CA-1 option, "Are you a Veteran" is displayed as a popup message. If the response is NO, the CA1 form will be displayed. If the response is YES, the Dual Benefits form will be displayed for the user to complete. If the user responds Yes to "Do you refuse to answer the Dual Benefits questions on this form", they will not be required to respond to the dual benefits questions and can save and exit the Dual Benefits form to get to the CA form. If the user responds NO, the user can answer the dual benefit questions and sign the Dual Benefit form prior to accessing the CA form. The employee will not have to sign the Dual Benefits form prior to signing the CA form.

The Dual Benefits form will be kept in the employee's workers' compensation file that is maintained by the facility. It is not transmitted to the DOL. It will be sent to the local VA Regional VBA Office for veteran employees filing an OWCP claim for injuries involving those for which they are service-connected and receiving compensation and pension funds from the Department of Veterans Affairs.

Dual Benefit Questionnaire				<u>- ×</u>	
PREVENTION OF DUAL BENEFITS	FOR A JOB	RELATED IN	JURY/ILLNE	SS	
The Federal Employees' Compensation Act (FECA), Seciton under the FECA and veterans benefits administered by Vete	8116, prohibits an rans Benefits Admir	employee from reconstruction (VBA) for	eiving workers' cor the same injury or	npensation death.	
Name: ASISTS, EMPLOYEE TWENTYT SSN: 66	6-06-6623				
Date of Job-Related Injury: JUL 30, 2008@06:30					
Part(s) of the body (involved in job-related injury):					
	his form:				
C Yes C No	nnected disability:	Or:			
Do you have a claim for a military-connected disability benef C Yes (1) C No (2)	iits pending:	_			
Veteran Benefits Admin (VBA) Number:					
Part(s) of body involved in your military claim:					
Condition accepted in your military claim:					
I was informed of the regulations involved in filing a claim for V for military-connected disability. If both are approved, I unders and will notify the Workers' Compensation Specialist at my em	Vorkers' Compensa stand that I must ma ploying facility of wi	tion and a claim or ike an election bet nat I choose.	increase in my VB/ ween the two bena	A benefit efits	
Employee Signature:		Date Signed:			
Workers' Comp Specialist Signature:	omp Specialist Signature: Date Signed:				
This form will be filed in your claim for workers' comp	ensation benefit	s and with VA F	Regional Office	VBA office	
If you have any guestions regarding this form, please contact your Worker's Compensation Specialist					
	P <u>r</u> int	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	Bave Save	🙏 E <u>x</u> it	

This option can be found on the Employee, Supervisor, and Worker's Comp Menus.

All CA2s begin with a Report of Incident.

Certain data elements collected on the Report of Incident are also used on the Notice of Occupational Disease and Claim for Compensation (CA-2).

The Employee Data, Claim Information, Agency, Work Schedule, Third Party, Physician, Signatures, and OWCP tabs comprise the CA-2 Form. Each user may see and/or access a different set of tabs according to the type of incident and/or the type of access the user has. For example, from the Employee Menu, the Case Selection List only displays the user's cases. Also, the supervisor can only retrieve cases where they are listed as the supervisor or secondary supervisor.

Required fields are indicated with a double asterisk (**).

Employee Data Tab

The Employee Data Tab is the main entry/edit point for processing CA-2 claims.

Only the employee and/or the workers' compensation specialist may enter data on this screen. If the employee is incapacitated, the workers' compensation specialist may electronically sign for the employee via the Electronically Sign for Employee option.

The supervisor can see the fields on this screen, but may only edit the Supervisor or Secondary Supervisor fields. To make changes to the data on this screen, use the Edit/Validate Stub Record menu option.

A Worker's C	ompensation V	alidate and Sigr	n CA-2 form			
Select Claim:						•
SSN: Service:	In	jury/Illness:	Person Type	Personnel Status: Type Incident:		
Employee Data	Claim Information	Agency Work Sch	nedule Third Party F	Physician Signatur	es OWCP	
Employee Da	ta:			rmation		
** Nar	ne:		** Employ	yee's Occupation:		
** SS	6N: [**Cau	ise of Injury Code:		•
** Date of Bi	rth: C Female	C Male	** Location	at Time of Illness: [
** Home Pho	ne: [. maic		** Street Address:		
Grade/St	ep:			** City:		
** Home Addre	ess:			** State: 🛛		<u> </u>
** C	iity:			** Zin Code: [_
** Sta	ate:	<u> </u>		2.p 0000. j		
** Zip Co	de:		*	* Supervisor:		
Depender	nts:		- Secondary	y Supervisor:		
€11 Prev	Next		Print	<u>Sign/Validate</u>	Save	🔺 E <u>x</u> it
Claim Information Tab

Information pertaining to the dates of disease or illness, nature of disease or illness, and reasons for delay is located on this tab.

Service: Type Incident: nployee Data Claim Information Agency Work Schedule Third Party Physician Signatures OWCP *** Date you first became aware of the disease or illness:	SSN:	Inj	ury/Illness:	Personnel Status:		
nployee Data Claim Information Agency Work Schedule Third Party Physician Signatures OWCP *** Date you first became aware of the disease or illness: *** Date you first realized the disease or illness was caused or aggravated by your employment: *** *** Explain the relationship to your employment and why you came to this realization: *** *** Nature of Disease or Illness: *** If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below: *** If a separate narrative statement is not submitted with this form explain the reason for delay: *** If medical reports are not submitted with this form explain the reason for the delay: ***	Service:			Type Incident:		
** Date you first became aware of the disease or illness: Date you first realized the disease or illness was caused or aggravated by your employment: Date your employment and why you came to this realization: Nature of Disease or Illness: This notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below: If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below: If a separate narrative statement is not submitted with this form explain the reason for delay: If medical reports are not submitted with this form explain the reason for the delay.	nployee Data	Claim Information	Agency Work Sched	ule Third Party Physician Signatu	ires OWCP	
* Date you first realized the disease or illness was caused or aggravated by your employment: *** Explain the relationship to your employment and why you came to this realization: *** Nature of Disease or Illness: If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below: If a separate narrative statement is not submitted with this form explain the reason for delay: If medical reports are not submitted with this form explain the reason for the delay.			** Date you first beca	me aware of the disease or illness:		
* Date you first realized the disease or illness was caused or aggravated by your employment: *** Explain the relationship to your employment and why you came to this realization: *** Nature of Disease or Illness: If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below: If a separate narrative statement is not submitted with this form explain the reason for delay: If medical reports are not submitted with this form explain the reason for the delay.			Ĩ.			
** Explain the relationship to your employment and why you came to this realization: *** Nature of Disease or Illness: *** Nature of Disease or Illness: *** If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below: *** If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below: *** If a separate narrative statement is not submitted with this form explain the reason for delay: *** If medical reports are not submitted with this form explain the reason for the delay.	* Date you fir:	st realized the disease	e or illness was caused (or aggravated by your employment:		
An a separate narrative statement is not submitted with this form explain the reason for delay: If medical reports are not submitted with this form explain the reason for the delay.	** Evolain the	relationship to your e	mploument and who you	Learne to this realization:		
** Nature of Disease or Illness: If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below: If a separate narrative statement is not submitted with this form explain the reason for delay: If medical reports are not submitted with this form explain the reason for the delay:	Enplaire	relationship to your of	inployment and mily yet			
** Nature of Disease or Illness: If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below: If a separate narrative statement is not submitted with this form explain the reason for delay: If medical reports are not submitted with this form explain the reason for the delay:						~
If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below:	** Nature of F	lisease or Illness:				
If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below:	Nature of L	isease of fillness.				
If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below:						
If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within thirty days explain the reason for the delay below:						×
If a separate narrative statement is not submitted with this form explain the reason for delay:						< 2
If a separate narrative statement is not submitted with this form explain the reason for delay:	If this notice a	and claim was not filed	d with the employing ag	ency within thirty days explain the reas	on for the delay below	v:
If a separate narrative statement is not submitted with this form explain the reason for delay:	If this notice a	and claim was not filed	d with the employing ag	ency within thirty days explain the reas	on for the delay belov	v:
If medical reports are not submitted with this form explain the reason for the delay:	If this notice a	and claim was not filed	d with the employing ag	ency within thirty days explain the reas	on for the delay belov	v:
If medical reports are not submitted with this form explain the reason for the delay:	If this notice a	and claim was not filed	d with the employing ag	ency within thirty days explain the reas	on for the delay belov	v:
If medical reports are not submitted with this form explain the reason for the delay:	If this notice a	and claim was not filed narrative statement is	d with the employing ag not submitted with this l	ency within thirty days explain the reas form explain the reason for delay:	on for the delay belov	v:
f medical reports are not submitted with this form explain the reason for the delay:	f this notice a f a separate	and claim was not filed narrative statement is	d with the employing ag not submitted with this I	ency within thirty days explain the reas form explain the reason for delay:	on for the delay belov	4:
	If this notice a	and claim was not filed narrative statement is	d with the employing ag not submitted with this l	ency within thirty days explain the reas form explain the reason for delay:	on for the delay belov	v:
	f this notice a f a separate f medical rep	and claim was not filed narrative statement is orts are not submitted	d with the employing ag not submitted with this I d with this form explain th	ency within thirty days explain the reas form explain the reason for delay: ne reason for the delay:	on for the delay belov	v:
	If this notice a	and claim was not filed narrative statement is orts are not submitted	d with the employing ag not submitted with this I I with this form explain th	ency within thirty days explain the reas form explain the reason for delay: ne reason for the delay:	on for the delay belov	<i>v</i> .
	If this notice a	and claim was not filed narrative statement is orts are not submitted	d with the employing ag not submitted with this I d with this form explain th	ency within thirty days explain the reas form explain the reason for delay: ne reason for the delay:	on for the delay belov	v:

Agency Tab

Duty station, agency, and additional employee information is located here.

SSN: Service:	Inj	ury/Illness:		Person Type	nel Statu: Incident:	s:		
mployee Data	Claim Information	Agency Work	Schedule T	hird Party	Physician	Signatures	OWCP	
Employee Duty	Station:			Agency	к ———			
** Duty Stati	on:		-	** N	ame:			
** Stre	et:			** S	treet:			
** C	ity:			83	[•] City:			
** Sta	te:	▼ ** Zip:		** 9	State:		▼ ** Zip:	
Employee Data	a Continued Cos	t Center/Org:						
	** Employee'	s Retirement:]

Work Schedule Tab

Information pertaining to work hours and schedule along with incident dates/times are contained here.

Service:	Injury/II	ness:	Person Type	nel Status: Incident:		
ployee Data	Claim Information Agenc	y Work Schedule	Third Party	Physician Signatures	OWCP	
** Reg	ular Work Hours From:	•	** Regula	r Work Hours To:	•	
Dates/Tim	es					
		** Date Emp	loyee First repo	ted Condition to Supervi	isor:	
			Date/Tim	ie Employee Stopped W	ork:	
		ine at a	Date/T	ime Employee Pay Stopp	oed:	
** Date Er	nployee was Last Exposed (o conditions that are	e alleged to hav	e caused Disease of Illni	ess:	
			D	ate/Time Returned to W	ork:	
	ee has returned to Work an	d Work Assignment I	has Changed, E	escribe Employee's Nev	v Duties:	
If Employ						

Third Party Tab

Information pertaining to third party and incident specific questions is located on this tab.

SSN: Service:	In	jury/Illne	\$\$:	Perso Typ	nnel Statu e Incident	s: :		
oloyee Data	Claim Information	Agency	Work Schedule	Third Party	Physician	Signatures	OWCP	
						T.		
Was II	Iness Caused by thi	rd Party? D	o not Include Pa	itient or Employ	yee			
, rest	<u>п</u> (NO (<u>2</u>)						
Name and Ac	Idress of Third Party							
Name:								
Street:								
ciu [
City:]								
State:			•					
Zip:		-						

Physician Tab

Information pertaining to the physician and medical treatment is contained here.

SSN: Service:	Ir	njury/Illne	ess:	Persor Type	nel Statu Incident	s : :	
mployee Data Physician First P Physician Name Title Street City State Zip	Claim Information Providing Medical C c c c c c c c c c c c c c	Agency	Work Schedule	Third Party Medical Date Employ ** Do me © Yes (Physician vee first rece dical reports 1)	Signatures OWCP	ork:

Signatures Tab

Filing instructions and supervisor information such as title and phone number are located on this tab.

A Worker's	Compensation	Validate and Sign CA	-2 form								
Select Claim:							•				
SSN: Service:	1	njury/Illness:	Perso Typ	Personnel Status: Type Incident:							
Employee Data	Claim Information	Agency Work Schedul	e Third Party	Physician	Signatures	OWCP					
⊂Signatur AS resp Ice kno	A Supervisor who knowingly certifies to any false statement, misrepresentation, concealment of fact, etc., in respect of this claim may also be subject to appropriate felony criminal prosecution. I certify that the information given above and that furnished by the employee is true to the best of my knowledge with the following exception. Exception:										
	Exception:										
** Supe	rvisor Title:	· ·									
	Extension:										
0	nce you have	e electronically sig	ned the CA	2, it is y	our respo	onsibility to):				
Print a hardcopy of the form Sign the hardcopy in blue ink Have the Employee sign the hardcopy in blue ink Deliver the hardcopy to HRMS immediately											
€1 Prev	<u>N</u> ext © ⇒		Print	<u>S</u> ign/V	alidate	Save	🔺 E <u>x</u> it				

OWCP Tab

Information only available to OWCP personnel is located on this tab.

Worker's	Compensation Validate	e and Sign C <i>l</i>	A-2 form						
elect Claim: SSN: Service:	Injury/Illr	iess:	Personn Type	Personnel Status: Type Incident:					
Employee Data	Claim Information Agency	Work Schedu	ile Third Party P	hysician Signatur	es OWCP				
** (0WCF ** 0W	DWCP Chargeback Code: P Chargeback Code Suffix: ** OWCP District Office: /CP Nature of Injury Code: -				•				
	** Injury Type Code:				•				
	** Injury Source Code:				•				
		Approv	e For Transmission	to <u>D</u> OL					
≪a <u>P</u> rev	Next 📭		P <u>r</u> int	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	Save	E <u>x</u> it			

Prevention of Dual Benefits

In order to prevent a veteran from receiving dual benefits for the same injury or death (Federal Employees' Compensation Act (FECA), Section 8116), a Dual Benefits form will be attached to the CA2 claim. This form must be signed by both the employee and workers' compensation personnel indicating that this claim is not a claim covered by another military claim.

When the employee selects the Complete/Validate/Sign CA-2 option, "Are you a Veteran" is displayed as a popup message. If the response is NO, the CA2 form will be displayed. If the response is YES, the Dual Benefits form will be displayed for the user to complete. If the user responds Yes to "Do you refuse to answer the Dual Benefits questions on this form", they will not be required to respond to the dual benefits questions and can save and exit the Dual Benefits form to get to the CA form. If the user responds NO, the user can answer the dual benefit questions and sign the Dual Benefit form prior to accessing the CA form. The employee will not have to sign the Dual Benefits form prior to signing the CA form.

The Dual Benefits form will be kept in the employee's workers' compensation file that is maintained by the facility. It is not transmitted to the DOL. It will be sent to the local VA Regional VBA Office for veteran employees filing an OWCP claim for injuries involving those for which they are service-connected and receiving compensation and pension funds from the Department of Veterans Affairs.

🛧 Dual Benefit Questionnaire								
PREVENTION OF DUAL BENEFITS FOR A JOE	3 RE	LATED II	NJURY/ILLNE	ESS				
The Federal Employees' Compensation Act (FECA), Seciton 8116, prohibits an under the FECA and veterans benefits administered by Veterans Benefits Adm	n emp ninistra	loyee from rea ation (VBA) foi	ceiving workers' co r the same injury or	mpensation death.				
Name: ASISTSEMPLOYEE,ONE SSN: 666-11-1111								
Date of Job-Related Injury: NOV 22, 2004@14:00								
Part(s) of the body (involved in job-related injury): Single EVE								
Are you a Veteran: If Yes: C Yes No C Yes No	Or:	Do you have disability ber	e a claim for a milita hefits pending: C Y <u>e</u> s C N <u>o</u>	ry-connected				
** Veteran Benefits Admin (VBA) Number: ** Part(s) of body involved in your military claim:								
** Condition accepted in your military claim:								
I was informed of the regulations involved in filing a claim for Workers' Comper for military-connected disability. If both are approved, I understand that I must and will notify the Workers' Compensation Specialist at my employing facility of	nsation : make f what	n and a claim an election b I choose.	or increase in my \ between the two be	'BA benefit enefits				
Employee Signature:		Date Signed	:					
Workers' Comp Specialist Signature:		Date Signed	:					
This form will be filed in your claim for workers' compenation bene	fits a	nd with VA	Regional Office	, VBA office.				
	Sig	jn/⊻alidate	📴 Save	🔺 E <u>x</u> it				

This option can be found on the Supervisor and Safety Menus.

The Complete/Validate/Sign Incident Report option allows the supervisor to enter information about an incident. It provides the foundation for entering data for the Report of Incident. Some data elements collected on the Report of Incident are also used on the Federal Employee's Notice of Traumatic Injury and Claim for Continuation of Pay/Compensation (CA-1) and the Notice of Occupational Disease and Claim for Compensation (CA-2) forms.

There are seven tabs - Employee Data, General Setting, Other Factors, Exposure, Equipment, OSHA, and Signatures - that comprise the Incident Form. Each user may see and/or access a different set of tabs according to the type of incident and/or the type of access the user has. The supervisor can only retrieve cases where they are listed as the supervisor or secondary supervisor.

Required fields are indicated with a double asterisk (**) and must be completed before the record can be saved.

<mark>사</mark> Safety Offic	er Incident Report	
Select Claim:		
SSN: Service: Employee Data	Injury/Illness: General Setting Other Factors Exposure Equipm	Personnel Status: Type Incident: ent OSHA Signatures
Cost Center/(Organization: Occupation:	
	Grade/Step: Education:	
Person Involve ** Name: ** SSN: Hire Date:	d ** Date of Birth: ** Sex: © <u>F</u> emale © <u>M</u> ale	** Station Number:
Home Address ** Street: ** City: ** State:	× Zip Code:	Press Button to Select Supervisor: Supervisor: Secondary Supervisor: ** Supervisor: Sec Super:
≂द्या <u>P</u> rev	Next 📭	P <u>r</u> int <u>S</u> ign/Validate 🎇 S <u>a</u> ve E <u>x</u> it

Employee Data Tab

The supervisor can see the fields on this tab, but may only edit the Supervisor or Secondary Supervisor fields. To make changes to the data on this screen, use the Edit/Validate Stub Record menu option.

<mark>۸ Safety Offic</mark>	er Incident Report		۱×
Select Claim:			
SSN: Service:	Injury/Illness:	Personnel Status: Type Incident:	
Employee Data	General Setting Other Factors Exposure Equip	ment OSHA Signatures	
Cost Center/C	Organization: Occupation:		
	Grade/Step: Education:		
Person Involve	d		
** Name:		** Station Number:]
** SSN:	** Date of Birth:	** Type of Incident:	1
ľ	[≪] Sex: © <u>F</u> emale © <u>M</u> ale	Time Work Began:	
Hire Date:			
Home Address		Press Button to Select Supervisor:	
** Street:		Supervisor: Secondary Supervisor:	
** City:			
** State:	×* Zip Code:	** Supervisor:	
** Phone:	<u> </u>	Sec Super:	
≪tų <u>P</u> rev	Next ∎Gr		

General Setting Tab

Information relating to the general setting/location of the incident is collected in the General Setting tab.

<mark>사</mark> Safety Offi	icer Incident R	leport				
Select Claim:						
SSN: Service:		Injury/Illness:	Personnel Stat Type Incider	us: nt:		
Employee Data	General Settin	9 Other Factors Exposure Equ	pment OSHA Sig	natures		
** General Se	tting of Incident:	T				
** Characte	rization of Injury:		•			
** L	ocation of Injury:	_				
Location	n of Injury Detail:		•			
** Side o	f Body Affected:					
E	ody Part Group:	××	Body Part Most Affec	ited:		•
Add E	ody Part Group:	V	Add Body Part Affec	ited:		•
	** How is the In	cident Related to a Medical Emerger	cy:		_	
€1 Prev	<u>N</u> ext ∎ ∋⇒		Print	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	📴 S <u>a</u> ve	E <u>x</u> it

Other Factors Tab

This tab contains information concerning the environmental and contributing factors leading to the incident. It also contains the Description of Incident which was previously on the General Settings tab. The six dropdown box fields must be answered before the supervisor can electronically sign the form.

<mark>۸ S</mark> afety Offi	cer Incident F	teport						×
Select Claim:							-	
SSN:	,	Injury/Illness:		Personnel Stat	us: 			
Employee Data	General Setti	ng Other Factors	Exposure Equipme	ent OSHA Sig	natures			
Weather Source of I Prevention I When complet happen. Desc	r Factor: ncident: Method: ting the acciden sribe the activity	t narrative, the basi and any tools, equi	C questions to conside pment, or material the	Cau Additional Cau Status of Coi er are: What, Wh employee was us	use of Incident: use of Incident: rrective Action: ere, When, Why ing. Tell us how	, and How did the	e accident ed. What	
** Description	of Incident	inica die employee						
€0∎ <u>P</u> rev	<u>N</u> ext ∎ ∋			P <u>r</u> int	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	😫 S <u>a</u> ve	E <u>x</u> it	

Exposure Tab

If the Type of Incident selected is Exposure to Body Fluids, Needlesticks, Sharps Exposure, or Hollow Bore Needlestick, then the Exposure tab is visible and many of the fields are required.

<mark>사</mark> Safety Officer Incident R	eport				
Select Claim:					-
SSN: Service: Employee Data General Settir	Injury/Illness:	Personnel S Type Incid Exposure Equipment OSHA	tatus: dent: Signatures		
Patient Source:	Contamination: C Yes C No C Unknown	Area Exposed to Body Fluids: Available Area Exposed: Exposure Source:	Add (1)	rea Exposed to (o	n) file:
Activity at Time of Injury		_	-		
Object Causing Injury	¢ 🗌		 Device 	Size:	-
Brand	:				_
≪ng <u>P</u> rev <u>N</u> ext ng⊃⇒		Print	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	📴 S <u>a</u> ve	E <u>x</u> it

Equipment Tab

The Equipment tab captures data specific to any equipment or safety device in use at the time of the incident.

<mark>사</mark> Safety Offic	er Incident Rep	ort						
Select Claim:								_
SSN: Service: Employee Data	General Setting	Injury/Illness: Other Factors	Exposure	Personn Type I Equipment OSH	el Statu ncident	is: t: natures		
→** Was there a O Yes (<u>1</u>)	a device/equipmer C No (2)	nt failure:	Eq	uipment/Device/Pro	oduct Fai	ilure Description:		
Was a Sa O Yes (j	afety Device Used: 3) ONo(4)		[()id Injury occur befo)) Yes (<u>5</u>)	re Safety) Device was En O No (<u>6</u>)	gaged:	
				Safety Characteristi	cs:			·
Explain why a S	afety Device was	not used:		onal Protective Equi ilable PPE:	oment (P	PE): Add Remove	E to (on) file:	
⊲a <u>P</u> rev	<u>N</u> ext g⊖ ⇒			P <u>r</u> i	nt	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	🕞 S <u>a</u> ve	Exit

OSHA Tab

The OSHA tab displays information pertaining to data entry for the OSHA 300 log.

<mark>사</mark> Safety Offic	er Incident Report		
Select Claim:			
SSN: Service: Employee Data	Injury/Illness: General Setting Other Factors E	Personnel Status: Type Incident: xposure Equipment OSHA Signatures	
^{**} Include or ○ Yes	n OSHA Log: ONo rivacy Case (exclude name on Log):	Physician First Providing Physician Name:	Medical Care
C Yes ^{**} Was there C Yes	No (1) Loss of Consciousness: No (2)	Other Treating Medical F	Facility al treated at a different Facility:
∽** Was Indiv ◯ Yes (3)	idual treated in a non-VA Emergency	Room: Facility:	
^{**} Was Indiv ○ Yes (5)	idual hospitaltized overnight as an in-	Street:	
C Yes (7)	cription strength medication ordered/g	jiven: City:	
C Yes (9)	Rx medication ordered/given at Rx st	rength: State: State:	Zip:
€1 Prev	<u>N</u> ext ∎C∌	P <u>r</u> int <u>S</u> ign/V	alidate 🖹 S <u>a</u> ve E <u>x</u> it

Signatures Tab

The Signatures tab displays both the supervisor and safety officials' signature information. When the Report of Incident is signed, the name and date will appear.

The supervisor must enter corrective action information and the safety official must enter safety comments on this tab.

🔥 Safety Offic	er Incident Report				
Select Claim:					•
SSN: Service:	Injury/Illness:	Personnel Stat Type Incider	us: ht:		
Employee Data	General Setting Other Factors Exposure Equip	ment OSHA 519	natures		
C F	tial return to work status: 'gll-duty)ays away work (not including day of injury)	○ Job Transfer /	Restriction		
Correc	tive Action (No personal identifiers should be used):				
					A
Signe	d by Supervisor: Unsigned	Date Signed:	dt signed		
Safety	Comments (No personal identifiers should be used):				
					<u> </u>
Signer	d by Safety Officer: Unsigned	Date Signed:	dt signed		_
€1 Prev	Next IF	Print	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	📴 S <u>a</u> ve	E <u>x</u> it

Create Amendment

This option can be found on the Safety Menu.

The Create Amendment option should be used to correct an ASISTS case when the case is no longer available for edit because the supervisor or employee has signed it.

Only cases with the case status of *Open* can be selected. The original case record is duplicated and all signatures are removed. The original case status is changed to *Replaced by Amendment*. The case number references the duplicate case with an alpha character added to the end. For example, case 2002-00100 will be copied into case 2002-00100A and all electronic signatures will be removed.

The original date/time of occurrence cannot be changed using an amendment. If the original date/time of occurrence is incorrect, use the Change Status of Case option to change the case status to *Deleted* and create a new case with the correct date/time of occurrence.

After the new record has been created, the case may be corrected using one or more of the following options: Edit/Validate Stub Record, Complete/Validate/Sign Incident Report, Complete/Validate/Sign CA1, or Complete/Validate/Sign CA2.

NOTE: After a claim is successfully transmitted and accepted at DOL, an amendment should NOT be retransmitted to DOL, even to correct information on the claim. The facility will need to submit the change request via hardcopy.

<mark>۸</mark> Create Amei	ndment		<u>- 0 ×</u>
Select Claim:			-
SSN: Service:	Injury/Illness:	Personnel Status: Type Incident:	
	Create	Amendment E <u>x</u> it	

The user must select a claim and click the Create Amendment button to initiate the process.

Create Amendment

Once a selection has been made, the following message box will appear automatically. Clicking on the Yes button or pressing the Enter key will create the amendment. Click on the No button or press the ESC key to cancel the request.

Confirm	n 🔀
?	Do you want to ammend record: 2002-00100?
	<u>Y</u> es <u>N</u> o

If the Yes button is pressed, the following message box will display the new case number.

Asists 🗙
Case Number 2002-00100A has been assigned to this amended incident. Use option Complete/Validate/Sign Accident Report (2162) to complete this case.
(OK]

Create Incident Report

This option can be found on the Supervisor, Occupational Health, and Safety Menus.

When an incident occurs causing injury or illness, or multiple instances occur over time causing illness, a Report of Incident must be created. The individual involved goes to his/her supervisor, Occupational Health Unit, safety official, or (if it is after hours) to the Administrative Officer of the Day (AOD) to report the incident. A stub record is created using this menu option. The stub record contains basic information related to the incident.

Required fields are indicated with a double asterisk (**) and must be completed before the record can be saved.

If *Illness* is checked on the Incident Information panel, *Illness Type* is prompted for; if *Injury* is checked, *Injury Severity* is prompted for.

盧 Create Incident Report		
	Incident Information	
None Selected <u>R</u> esident Physician	** Injury / Illness:	** Date /Time of Universe
C Employee C Medical Student	C Injury C Illness	Date/Time of mjuly.
O Volunteer O Nursing Student	Illineas Tures	** Tupe of Insident
C Contractor C Other Student		
O Visitor O Other	Time Work Began:	** Station:
O Non-Paid Employee		
Person Involved	Press a button to select a supervisor:	
Press to Get a New or Non-Paid Employee	Supervisor	** Supervisor
** Name:	Secondary Supervisor	Secondary Super
** SSN: ** DOB:	Quick OSHA Log Assessment (QOLA):	
-×× Sev	** Was there Loss of Consciousness:	** Was prescription strength medication ordered/given:
C <u>F</u> emale C <u>M</u> ale	None Selected C Yes (1)	None Selected O No (8)
		C Yes (7) C Un <u>k</u> nown
Home Address	** Hospitalized overnight as in-patient:	** Was non-Rx medication ordered/given at Rx strength:
** Street:	None Selected	None Selected C No (w)
	C No (4)	C Yes (v) C Unknown(x)
** City:	** Treated in non-VA Emergency Boom:	Initial return to work status:
×× State	None Selected	None Selected
State.		C Full-duty
** Zip Code: ** Phone:		O Job Transfer / Restriction
		·
		S <u>a</u> ve/Exit

Create Incident Report

Name Search Screen

If employee or non-paid employee is selected, the following Name Search Screen is displayed. It allows the user to enter a partial name, SSN, or last initial and last four of the SSN. It returns all the individuals found that match the search criteria and allows the user to select an individual.

Name S	earch Sc	reen								
o	Type in a Name or SSN (do not use DASHES (-) in the SSN) or enter the first letter of the last name and last 4 digits of the SSN;									
	then Press Search									
** Searc	h Name:		<u>S</u> earch							
[Person Involved:								
	Person Involved:									
		OK Careel								

Create Incident Report

Duplicate Record Checking

To help prevent duplicate records from being created, after the individual has been selected, the system will check to see if there is a currently Open case for any person with the same SSN. If applicable, the following form is displayed.

Duplicate Record!
WARNING The Specified Individual Has Potential Duplicate Records If one of the records below looks like the one you are about to create, please EXIT without creating a new record. ASISTSEMPLOYEE,ONE_NOV 22, 2004@14:00 Exposure to Body Fluids/Splash ASISTSEMPLOYEE,ONE_NOV 04, 2004@14:00 Lifting/Repositioning Patients ASISTSEMPLOYEE,ONE_NOV 04, 2004@14:00 Lifting/Repositioning Patients ASISTSEMPLOYEE,ONE_JAN 13, 2005@10:30 Lifting (Non Patient Care) ASISTSEMPLOYEE,ONE_JAN 15, 2005@13:13 Lifting (Non Patient Care) ASISTSEMPLOYEE,ONE_JAN 06, 2005 Environmental/Toxic Exposure
Create New Record

If the case currently being entered is a new case and not a duplicate, press the Create New Record button.

Display Incident Outcome Report

This option can be found on the Safety Menu under OSHA 300 Options.

This report lists all incident outcome entries collected for an individual in the Classify Incident Outcome option. Cases that are available for selection (search) include both Open/Closed cases as well as any case that has been electronically transmitted to the National Database or the Department of Labor. *Deleted* and *Replaced by Amendment* cases cannot be selected.

Once the claim has been selected, the report may be sent to the your default printer or previewed on the computer screen.

🔺 Individual In	ncident Outcome Listing	IX
Select Claim:		
SSN:	Injury/Illness: Personnel Status:	
Service:	Type Incident:	
	Print Preview Exit	

Display Incident Outcome Report

🔥 Print	Preview											
		+ +	1 5 5									
												-
				Displ	ay Incident (Outcome F	Report l	Data for OS	SHA 300			
					for Individua	II - ASISTS	EMPL	OYEE,ON				
					A51515	o Claim No	- 2005	-00031				
	Pto	rt Doto	End Data	Incident Outcome	Days Away	Days Job	Total	Estimated	Loot Edited Du	Loct Edit Dt	Ptotuo	
		n Date		Incluent Outcome	TOMWORK	Tranii-Rstr	TUtal	Rth Date	Last Culled By	Lasi Euli Di	Oldius	
	2/10)/2005		Aw ay Work			15	3/1/2005	CHEN, JOY	2/12/2005	Added	
	2/1/	2005	2/8/2005	Job Transfer/Restriction		8	15		CHEN, JOY	2/12/2005	Added	
	1/25	5/2005	1/31/2005	Aw ay Work	7		7		CHEN, JOY	2/12/2005	Added	
	1/15	5/2005	1/18/2005	Other Recordable			0		CHEN, JOY	2/12/2005	Added	
Pa	age 1 of 1											

Display Incidence Rates Worksheet

This option can be found on the Safety Menu under OSHA 300 Options.

The Calculate Injury and Illness Incidence Rates Worksheet will only include cases where the *Include on OSHA Log* field equals YES (that is, OSHA eligible cases).

The user will be prompted to enter a start date, end date, and station. The specified date range must be for 2004 or greater. The selected date range and date/time the report was generated will be displayed in the footer of the Injury and Illness Incidence Rates Worksheet.

🗛 Injury 8	Illness Incidence Rates Worksheet	
Repo ** Star ** End	rt Run Dates t Month: 🗾 💌 ** Start Year: 200 d Month: 📃 💌 ** End Year: 200	6 •
Print	Station:	Exit

The Incidence Rates Worksheet report will display the following information for the specified date range and station: Total Number Of Injuries and Illnesses, Number Of Hours Worked By All Employees, Total Recordable Case Rate, Number Of Entries In Column H + Column I (columns on the OSHA 300 Log), and DART Incidence Rate.

Display Incidence Rates Worksheet



To calculate the <u>Total Recordable Case Rate</u> for the specified period, the system sums the Total Number of Injury and Illness incidents for that year, multiplies the number by 200,000, then divides the number by the Number of Hours Worked By All Employees. To calculate the <u>DART</u> <u>Incidence Rate</u> for the specified period, the system sums the Total Number of Injury and Illness entries on the OSHA 300 Log that involved days away from work and job transfer/restriction, multiplies the number by 200,000, then divides the number by the Number of Hours Worked By All Employees.

DEFINITION OF TOTAL RECORDABLE CASE RATE – An incidence rate is the number of recordable injuries and illnesses occurring among a given number of full-time workers (usually 100 full-time workers) over a given period of time (usually one year). The system shall compute the Incidence Rate for all recordable cases of injuries and illnesses.

Total Number of		Number of Hours		TOTAL RECORDABLE		
Injuries & Illnesses	Х	200,000	÷	Worked by All Employees	=	CASE RATE

NOTE: To find out the total number of recordable injuries and illnesses that occurred during the year, count the number of OSHA eligible cases and sum the entries for Columns (G), (H), (I) and (J) on the OSHA 300 Log.

NOTE: The safety official will enter the number of hours worked by all employees on a monthly basis in the Enter/Edit OSHA 300A Summary Data option. The system will retrieve and use this information in the calculations for the Injury and Illness Incidence Rates Worksheet.

Display Incidence Rates Worksheet

DEFINITION OF DART INCIDENCE RATE – System will compute the incidence rate for OSHA eligible cases involving days away from work, days of restricted work activity, or job transfer (DART).

Number of Entries in	Number of Hours	DART
Column H + Column I X 200,000 \div	Worked by All Employees =	Incidence Rate

NOTE: Column H = Days Away from Work and Column I = Job Transfer/Restriction on the OSHA 300 form.

Display OSHA 300 Log

This option can be found on the Occupational Health Menu and Union Menu under Reports and on the Safety and Workers' Comp Menus under OSHA 300 Options.

Before the OSHA 300 Log can be displayed or printed, the user must select the start and end dates along with the station from the drop down list. The user must also indicate whether or not to include individuals' names on the OSHA 300 Log (including names is not available if option is selected from the Union Menu).

If names are included and an OSHA eligible case has been marked as a privacy case in the Complete/Validate/Sign Incident Report option, the name field will display the words *Privacy Case* in the OSHA 300 Log. Additionally, if the Type of Incident for a claim is Hollow Bore Needlestick, Sharps Exposure, Exposure to Body Fluids/Splash, or Suture Needlestick, the words *Privacy Case* will print as the name if Include Names is Yes.

🕂 Log of Work Related Injuries and Illnesses	
Enter Report Start Date:	
Enter Report End Date:	
** Station: ALBANY = 500 Include Names on Report: C Yes	J
P <u>r</u> int Preview Ex	it

Display OSHA 300 Log

For the specified date range and station, the system will sum the number of OSHA eligible cases with the following incident outcome classifications and display the total number to the user on the OSHA 300 Log report.

Death Days Away from Work Job Transfer or Restriction Other Recordable Cases

For the specified date range and station, the system will sum the number of days that the injured or ill worker was (K) On Job Transfer/Restriction or (L) Away From Work and display this total number to the user on the OSHA 300 Log report.

When the total number of days for either (K) On Job Transfer/Restriction is equal to or greater than 180 days, then the system will display the total number as 180 days. (OSHA 300 only demands tracking for 180 days.)

The maximum total number of days for column (K) On Job Transfer/Restriction plus column (L) Away from Work is 180 days. The system will sum the total number of OSHA eligible cases with the following illness or injury types and display the total number to the user on the OSHA 300 Log report.

- (M1) Injury
- (M2) Skin Disorder
- (M3) Respiratory Condition
- (M4) Poisoning
- (M5) Hearing Loss
- (M6) All Other Illnesses

When there are no OSHA eligible cases to print on the OSHA 300 Log report, the system will default a zero in all the report fields.

The system will display the selected date range and date/time the report was generated on the footer of the OSHA 300 Log report.

Display OSHA 300 Log

osha: Log	S Form 300 and of Work Rel	ated Injuries &	llinesses	AttentionTits for thatpiotects the o used for occupati	m contains information relating to emplo confile utality of employees to the exten onal safety and health purposes.	oyee lealb and tpossble wille	mustbe used the informatio	h amanaer n Isbeleg	U.S. Den Salety an	rtment o d Health	Year 2004 I Labor O Administ	ccupation tration
You mustre firstaid Yo and iline so and iline so	cord information aboute very wo u mustal so record significant wo s batmeetany of the specific re neiden treport(DSHA Form 301)	orkreistd injury or illness tatinvolve ork-reinted injuries and illnesses thata scording oritris isted in 29 C.F.R. 1904. or equivalentform for each injury or il	s loss o feonseiousness, restricted e diagnosed by a physician or licer 8 through 1904, 12. Feel fee to use ness recorded on tais form. Fyou'r	work activity or job trans used health care professi two lines for a single ca e notsure whether a ca	fer, days away forn work, or medical beatn anal. You must also record work-related injur se ify ou need to. You must complete an injur re is recordable, call your local OSHA office fo	entbeyond ies y ¢help.)	intriducet name Inter AlbANY	ALÊMINY = SU	lenggiss I	NEW YORK
lden tity 1	he person		Descrile the ca	se	200 - 200	0	NEC K CINL Y CINE and on the most a	box foreach case wilcus outcome for	Classily t	e case		
(A) Case	(B) Employee's name	(C) Job Title	(D) Data of intury or Where	(E) the swint cocorrect	(F) Describe intury or illiness, parts of body	af fective?.			Enterthe nucl days the injury worker wear	weed Mar R	Chock the "Inju choose one be	ery' selarns or en al lifrets
no .		(n.g., Warder)	brast of III reps — (4 II - 4	akang dack noth end	and the object/substance that directly inj miable person ill	ured or D	net, Post tata d (a) ((n)	Nemaned at Work of Reputer Other model resolution (1) (J)	And Wash 00	Goj di tenenista manistan (L.)	() the matter () the matter () Repetitor	 Primeres Planting loss All With All With Binemes
2034-00118	NEDIC A., STUDENT		V12 Groundse(Roo month/day	atsLota)	SigTopFatAWW(S, MULTIPLESITES		n P		<u>0</u> 0aye	a Daya		X
2034-00321	CONTRACTOR, 1557 COWWA		24 Offsha		Ohie: BONES OF FACE, OT HER (S)			x	d Days	57 Days		X
D34-D027	SWITHANTOINETTE	OFFICE AUTOMATION ASSIST A	51 Cooling plant	a	Annual: N 127/E		0 10		0 Days	a _{Daya}	x	
2034-20333	HOWELLINN	@734	Zit Cooling plant		Uf ting (Non Patient Care) (SOT (1K 10421)S				<u>a</u> _{Dige}	g Days	x	
D34-D023	1057540F A05450F		518 Radolog/Nac	daar Wed cimi	Other,SCA P		x		5.044	d Days		X
Public reports	g landerfor frei splacten er eksende sinserten efter julier frei skannetet frei sinserten efter av synter somstatte frei ska	nn eel nachtaarage Minna er maar daag beste daar verben er beste daar verben daar en daar daar daar er beste daar er beste maar daar en daar daar daar er beste daar er beste maar daar en daar daar daar er beste daar er beste maar daar en daar daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar en daar en daar daar er beste daar er beste daar en daar en daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar en daar en daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste daar er beste da er beste daar er beste da	se indulty incrimina in Pryministrational 2012 of Departure	Date Frinted: Report Date Range	2/152005 11:13:10 PM Pi 1/1/2004 - 650:0004	ge Totals	0 <u>3</u> Include for them See	1 0 amay juga (hum 30	<u>3</u> 04) dalam yaupta	<u>37</u>		- 1000

Display OSHA 300A Summary

This option can be found on the Safety and Workers' Comp Menus under OSHA 300 Options.

The Display OSHA 300A Summary option includes all cases where the *Include on OSHA Log* field equals YES (OSHA eligible cases). The OSHA 300A summary information is retrieved and calculated from the data entered in the Enter/Edit OSHA 300A Summary Data option, the Create Incident Report option, and the Complete/Validate/Sign Incident Report option. If a case has more than one classification (e.g., the case begins as a restricted duty then becomes a lost time or days away from work claim), the system will only count the most severe classification on the OSHA 300A Summary report. A case can only be included once in the summary totals.

Before the OSHA 300A Summary information can be displayed or printed, the user must select the start and end dates along with the station from the drop down list.



Edit Site Parameter

This option can be found on the Safety and Workers' Comp Menus.

The Edit Site Parameter option provides the safety official the capability to create default information for the facility. If the site is an integrated facility, every station within the network can be defined with default information. The information entered here will populate the Agency, Station, and Physician fields on a CA-1 or CA-2.

The default values for the following fields can be set for each station: Station Number, OWCP Chargeback Code, OWCP Chargeback Suffix, Physician Name, Physician Address, Physician City, Physician State, Physician Zip Code, and Physician Title.

The following information is displayed on the Edit Site Parameter screen.

Site Name	The name of your facility in the Site Parameter file.
OWCP District Office	The Department of Labor District office that serves your facility.
Station List	The list of stations that currently have default information entered.
Station/Physician Info	Includes the chargeback code, chargeback suffix, physician name/address/title.

🔆 Edit Site Parameter	
Site Name: DRLANDO OPC TEST	OWCP District Office: BOSTON CHICAGO CLEVELAND DALLAS DENVER
Station Information Station:	
ALBANY = 500 UPSTATE NEW YORK HCS = 528	Physician Name Smith, Johan
LONG BEACH HCS = 600 ALBUQUERQUE = 722	Physician Address 405 Wilso Blvd.
BALTIMORE = 313 CAMP NELSON = 833	Physician City Albany
AIR FORCE = 381	Physician State Doctor of Osteopathy
Add Station Edit Station Delete Station	Chargeback Code 4201
·	Chargeback Suffix AB
	<u>E</u> xit

Edit Site Parameter

Add/Edit Station

To edit or add a station, press the appropriate button. The form shown below is used to add a new station or edit an existing station in the Site Parameter file. The number of stations that can be added is unlimited.

The following information can be entered when adding or editing a station in the Edit Site Parameter option.

Station

The station that is selected from the drop-down menu to have default information added or the station that is selected for editing. **OWCP** Chargeback Code The default chargeback code for the station. **OWCP** Chargeback Suffix The default chargeback code suffix for the station. **Physician Information** The default Physician data for the station. The information includes the Physician Name, Physician Address, Physician City, Physician State, and Physician Zip Code.

🛧 Default Physician		×
- Station Information		
** Station:		
Chargeback Suffix:		
Physician Name:		
Physician Address:		
Physician City:		
Physician State:	Phy Zip:	
Physician Title:	•	
	<u>Save</u> <u>C</u> ancel	

Edit Site Parameter

Delete Station

To delete a station, select the desired station from the station list and press the Delete button. The following confirmation message will be displayed.

Confirm	n 🛛 🛛
2	Are you sure you want to Delete this record?
	<u>Y</u> es <u>N</u> o

If Yes, the Station and all default information will be deleted. The following message will be displayed to verify that the station has been deleted.

Asists 🔀	
Record successfully deleted	
OK	

Edit/Validate Stub Record

This option can be found on the Occupational Health Menu.

This menu option is used to edit the top portion of the Report of Incident. The stub record contains basic information related to the incident and the person involved.

The supervisor and safety official can edit the stub record using the Complete/Validate/Sign Incident Report option.

🛧 Occupational Health Edit S	itub		_ 🗆 ×
Select Claim: 2007-00027	OCT 09, 2006	ASISTS, 508EMPLOYEE	-
SSN: 000-00-0005 Service: Employee Data	Injury/Illness: Illness/disease	Personnel Status: Volunteer Type Incident: Environmental/Toxic Exposu	re
Cost Center/Organization: Grade/Step:/	Occupation: Education:	9999	
Person Involved			
** Name: ASISTS, 508EMP ** SSN: 000-00-0005 ** Sex: C Eemale • 1 Hire Date JUL 22, 1963	LOYEE ** Date of Birth: MAY 05, 1935	** Station Number: ALBANY = 500 ** Type of Incident: Environmental/Toxic Es Time Work Began 07:00A	vposure v
Home Address		Press Button to Select Supervisor.	
** Street: 5555 JAWS ROAD		Voluntary Svc Super Secondar	y Supervisor:
** State: TEXAS	 XX Zip Code: 75025 	** Voluntary Svc: SUPERVISOR ASISTS	
** Phone: (555)555-5555		** Sec Super: SUPERVISOR,TWO	
Erev Next (Cor		Print Print Save	Exit

Electronically Sign for Employee

This option can be found on the Workers' Compensation Menu.

The Electronically Sign for Employee option provides a mechanism to allow the workers' compensation specialist to sign the Employee portion of a CA1 or CA2 claim. This would only be necessary if the employee was incapacitated and unable to sign for themselves.

Note: Obtaining approval from the Occupational Health Unit and safety officer for the workers' comp specialist to sign for the employee is no longer required.

	Signing for Employee		
Select Claim:			•
SSN: Service:	Injury/Illness:	Personnel Status: Type Incident:	
			<u>E</u> xit

Once the case is selected, the user is prompted for their electronic signature. Enter the electronic signature and press the Ok button to file or press the Cancel button to stop the action.

Electronic Signature	
	Enter Electronic Signature Code
	<u>O</u> k <u>C</u> ancel

Once the electronic signature is successfully entered, a confirmation message will appear.
Electronically Sign for Employee

If the fields on the employee's portion of the CA-1 or CA-2 are incomplete or missing, an error message will appear with the related fields. Use the Complete/Validate/Sign CA1 or the Complete/Validate/Sign CA2 option to complete the employee's portion of the claim and resign.

Electronic Signature	
The following items MUST be corrected before you can sign this document.	
The following fields must be completed before the CA1 can be signed. PLACE WHERE INJURY OCCURRED DATE/TIME INJURY OCCURRED DATE OF THIS NOTICE OCCUPATION	~
0 <u>K</u>	

Employee Bill of Rights

This option can be found on all ASISTS menus.

The Employee Bill of Rights option provides the capability to print a hardcopy of the Employee Bill of Rights or view it on a computer screen.

The Employee Bill of Rights is sent to the employee notifying them of their rights and entitlements to benefits following a work related injury or illness. If an employee does not have computer access, and therefore would not receive a message containing the Bill of Rights, this option can be used to print a hard copy.



Enter/Edit Location of Injury Detail

This option can be found on the Safety Menu.

The Enter/Edit Location of Injury Detail option is used to enter/edit details on incident locations.

- Select a station and location of injury from the dropdown lists.
- If you are adding a new detail, click the Add button. Enter the text (maximum 30 characters) and click the OK button. Click the Save button to save your entry.
- If editing an existing detail, select the detail in the Location of Injury Details box and click the Edit button. Edit the text as necessary and click the OK button. Click the Save button to save your entry.

Location of Injury Detail entries may not be deleted. This would invalidate any existing cases that were linked to the entry.

Enter/Edit Location of Injury Detail
Station Number: DAYTON = 552
Location of Injury: Engineering shop
Location of Injury Details:
Add <u>E</u> dit <u>S</u> ave E <u>x</u> it
Enter Location of Injury Detail
Enter Text (cannot be longer than 30 characters). Metal Shop
OK Cancel

Enter/Edit Location of Injury Detail

Renter/Edit Location of Injury Detail	<u>- 🗆 ×</u>
Station Number: DAYTON = 552	
Location of Injury Engineering shop	
Location of Inium Details:	
Location of milding Details. Metal Shop	
Add <u>E</u> dit <u>S</u> ave E <u>x</u> it	
<u>Add</u> <u>E</u> dit <u>S</u> ave E <u>x</u> it	

Enter/Edit OSHA 300A Summary Data

This option can be found on the Safety Menu under OSHA 300 Options.

The Enter/Edit OSHA 300A Summary option allows the safety official to enter station-specific safety and industrial information, in addition to month/year specific OSHA 300 information. The safety official chooses the station selection from a list box. All the station entries that have been entered through the Edit Site Parameter option will be displayed as valid selections for the station.

Station Information	TA JOOA JUIIIII	ary Data	
Station: ABILENE	51944	** Safety Off	icial Name SUPERVISOB ASISTS
KNOXVILL ALBANY =	E = 855 500	** Safety ** Safety Pho	Official Title:
 	Information	Safety	Phone Ext:
××	Industry Description:	Skilled Nursing	
Std In	ndustrial Class. (SIC):	8051 - Skilled Nursing C	are Facilities <u>S</u> ave
N.A. Indu	strial Class. (NAICS):	621340 - Offices of Phy	Occ Speech Therapists, & Audiok 🚽
JSHA JUUA Summai	ry Data		
JSHA 300A Summai	iy Data		Month
Month / Year	Avg # of Emp	Tot Hrs Wked	Month C Jan C Feb C Mar C Apr
Month / Year AUG 2006	Avg # of Emp 8888	Tot Hrs Wked 180000	Month C Jan C Feb C Mar C Apr C May C Jun C Jul C Aug
Month / Year AUG 2006 JUL 2006	y Data Avg # of Emp 8888 777222	Tot Hrs Wked 180000	Month CJan CFeb CMar CApr CMay CJun CJul CAug CSep COct CNov CDec
Month / Year AUG 2006 JUL 2006 JUN 2006	y Data Avg # of Emp 8888 777222 666111	Tot Hrs Wked 180000 77000000 660000	Month CJan CFeb CMar CApr CMay CJun CJul CAug CSep COct CNov CDec Data for Month/Year
Month / Year AUG 2006 JUL 2006 JUN 2006 MAY 2006	y Data Avg # of Emp 8888 777222 666111 555121	Tot Hrs Wked 180000 77000000 660000 5500000	Month C Jan C Feb C Mar C Apr May C Jun C Jul C Aug C Sep C Oct C Nov C Dec Data for Month/Year ** Avg. Num. of Emp:
Month / Year AUG 2006 JUL 2006 JUN 2006 MAY 2006 APR 2006	y Data Avg # of Emp 8888 777222 666111 555121 444555	Tot Hrs Wked 180000 77000000 660000 5500000 4400000	Month C Jan C Feb C Mar C Apr C May C Jun C Jul C Aug C Sep C Oct C Nov C Dec Data for Month/Year ** Avg. Num. of Emp: ** Tot Hrs Emp Worked
Month / Year AUG 2006 JUL 2006 JUN 2006 MAY 2006 APR 2006	y Data Avg # of Emp 8888 777222 666111 555121 444555	Tot Hrs Wked 180000 77000000 660000 5500000 4400000	Month C Jan C Feb C Mar C Apr C May C Jun C Jul C Aug C Sep C Oct C Nov C Dec Data for Month/Year ** Avg. Num. of Emp: ** Tot. Hrs Emp. Worked:
Month / Year AUG 2006 JUL 2006 JUN 2006 MAY 2006 APR 2006	y Data Avg # of Emp 8888 777222 666111 555121 444555 Add Edi	Tot Hrs Wked 180000 77000000 660000 5500000 4400000 €	Month C Jan C Feb C Mar C Apr C May C Jun C Jul C Aug C Sep C Oct C Nov C Dec Data for Month/Year ** Avg. Num. of Emp: ** Tot. Hrs Emp. Worked:
Month / Year AUG 2006 JUL 2006 JUN 2006 MAY 2006 APR 2006	Avg # of Emp 8888 777222 666111 555121 444555	Tot Hrs Wked 180000 77000000 660000 5500000 4400000 €	Month C Jan C Feb C Mar C Apr May C Jun Jul C Aug Sep C Oct C Nov C Dec Data for Month/Year ** Avg. Num. of Emp: ** Tot. Hrs Emp. Worked: Update Display Cancel

The station-specific safety information includes the Safety Official Name, Safety Official Title, Safety Phone Number, and Safety Phone Extension.

Enter/Edit OSHA 300A Summary Data

The station-specific industrial information includes the Industry Description, Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) code, and North America Industrial Classification (NAICS) code. For an integrated site, the industrial information must be entered for each station.

- Industry Description free text, no special characters such as *^()&\$#@?<>, required field
- Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) numeric value, must be 4 digits with range 0000-9999; table-driven
- North America Industrial Classification (NAICS) numeric value, must be 6 digits with range 000000-9999999; table-driven

The Month/Year specific OSHA 300A summary information consists of the Average Number of Employees and Total Hours Worked By Employees per month for the current year. When the safety official chooses to enter/edit OSHA 300A information, the following data fields are included.

- Month defaults to current month; selectable values are January through December (calendar year)
- Average Number of Employees and Total Hours Employee Worked information is entered by month per year. This information is required.

The monthly OSHA 300A Summary information can be edited for the current year until the end of Feb of the next year. Beginning on March 1st, the previous year's information can be viewed but not edited.

A user can enter/edit the safety information and industrial information and save their changes without affecting the OSHA 300A Summary information.

A user can add or edit the OSHA 300A Summary data for one or more months and view the changes (i.e., update the display) before saving or canceling the information.

Enter/Edit Union Information

This option can be found on the Workers' Comp Menu.

The Enter/Edit Union Information option provides workers' compensation personnel the ability to enter or edit union representative information. This information is used to determine which union representative shall receive union bulletins when so designated by the employees.

A Union Information		
Click on a Union in the list below then select the Add, Edit or Delete button to modify that Union		
ASISTS UNION OOPS UNION	** Union Name:	
	** Union Acronym:	
	Union Representat	ive
Add Union Edit Union Delete Union	** Union Representative:	
		Save Exit

Add/Edit Union

To add or edit a union, press the appropriate button. The number of unions that can be added is unlimited. Press the Save button to save the changes.

The following information is displayed on the Union Information screen.

Union Name	This is the formal name of the union.
Union Acronym	This field is the union's acronym or abbreviation; e.g., AFGE.
Union Representative	Click this button to select the union representative.
Union Representative Name	This field contains the union representative's name for the
	union. It will be used to send the Mailman bulletin if the
	employee consents to sending information regarding their
	claim to the union.

Enter/Edit Union Information

** Union Name:			
** Union Acronym:			
L	Union Representative		
** Union Representative:			
		Save	E <u>x</u> it
	** Union Name: ** Union Acronym: 	** Union Name: ** Union Acronym: <u>Union Representative</u> ** Union Representative:	** Union Name: ** Union Acronym: Union Representative ** Union Representative: Sgve

Delete Union

To delete a union, select the desired union from the union list and press the Delete button. The following confirmation message will be displayed.

Confirm 🔀
Delete this Union Information?
<u>Y</u> es <u>N</u> o

Press Yes to delete the union or No to return to the union form without deleting. If Yes is pressed and the union is successfully deleted, the following message will display.

Asists 🔀
Record Successfully Deleted
OK

Filing Instructions Report

This option can be found on the Workers' Comp Menu under Reports.

Use this screen to print or print preview the Filing Instruction Report for a given time frame, for a single station, or all stations.

A Filing Instructions Report	_ 🗆 🛛
** Report Start Date:	
** Report End Date:	
 ** Station: 	
Select Single Station:	
Print Preview	E <u>x</u> it

Filing Instructions Report

Filing Instruct for 10/1/2006 for Station	ions (Blk 39) Report through 10/20/2006 a - All Stations
Filing Instructions	Number of Occurrences
No lost time and no medical expenses	0
No lost time, medical expenses incurred	0
Lost time covered by leave LWOP or COP	1
First aid injury	1
No Data Entered	4
Total	6
10/20/2006 2:35:59 AM	page 1

Location of Injury Report

This option can be found on the Safety Menu under Reports.

The Location of Injury Report displays the number of incidents for a user-selected date range for all stations or a single station. Information provided includes type of incident, location of injury, location detail, and the total number of incidents for each. A cumulative total is also displayed.

Output formats include Standard Report or Excel spreadsheet.

A Location of Injury Report	
** Report Start Date:	
** Report End Date:	
^{**} Station: ☞ <u>A</u> II Stations ⓒ Single Station	
Select Single Station:	
 ** Output Format: Standard Report Excel Spreadsheet 	
Print Preview	E <u>x</u> it

Location of Injury Report

Example	of Stan	dard Rep	port format
---------	---------	----------	-------------

↔ → → ● ● ● ● ○ □ ○ ○ □ ○ ○ □ ○ ○ □ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○				
	Location of Injury	Report		
	for 3/22/2005 through	9/18/2005		
	for Station - All S	tations		
Type of Incident:	Location of Injury:	Location Detail	Total:	
Assault	Grounds (Roads/Lots)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Cumulative Trauma	BDC (Blood Draw Center)	LALALALALS	3	
Cumulative Trauma	BDC (Blood Draw Center)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Cumulative Trauma	Food Service Area	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Cumulative Trauma	ICU (Intensive Care Unit)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Cumulative Trauma	NO LOC ENTERED	-	5	
Environmental/Toxic Exposure	NO LOC ENTERED	-	3	
Environmental/Toxic Exposure	Pharmacy Areas	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Latex Reaction/Allergy	Cooling plant	Freon Storage Area	1	
Latex Reaction/Allergy	NO LOC ENTERED	-	3	
Lifting (Non Patient Care)	Laundry	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Lifting (Non Patient Care)	NO LOC ENTERED		1	
Lifting/Repositioning Patients	E.R. (Emergency Room)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Lifting/Repositioning Patients	NO LOC ENTERED	-	1	
Material Handling	Cardiac Cath. Lab	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Material Handling	Domiciliary/ADHC	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Not Elsewhere Classified	Domiciliary/ADHC	Dom Room 14	1	
Sharps Exposure	E.R. (Emergency Room)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Sharps Exposure	Grounds (Roads/Lots)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Slip/Trip/Fall	NO LOC ENTERED		5	
Slip/Trip/Fall	Other (Non-Patient Care Area)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Slip/Trip/Fall	Parking lot	LEVEL THREE	1	
Slip/Trip/Fall	Public Area (Waiting/Corridors)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1	
Struck by/against	NO LOC ENTERED	-	1	
			Total: 38	

Location of Injury Report

Excel Spreadsheet format

Kicrosoft Excel - Book1						[BX
📳 Eile Edit View Insert Format 🔅	<u>T</u> ools <u>D</u> ata <u>W</u> indow <u>H</u> elp			Тур	e a question fo	r help 🛛 👻	_ 8 ×
i 🗅 💕 🖬 🔒 i 🖨 🖎 i 🌮 🎎 i 🐰	🗈 🖺 • 🛷 🗉 • 🕅 • 🧕 Σ • 👌	🗼 🦹 🏨 🦓 100% 🕞 🛞 💂					
1 in h h a a n h 177 is 191 i	🖡 🕡 🕅 💖 Reply with Changes End Revie	w					
	Ů ≡ ≡ ≡ ⊞ \$ % , ,	ő \$F \$F ⊞ + <u>\$</u> ? • <mark>≜</mark> • ₅					
l1 ▼ <i>f</i> _x							
A	В	C	D	E	F	G	
Location of Injury Report: 3/22/2005	5 - 9/18/2005						
2 for All Station(s)							
3							
4							
5 Assault	Grounds (Roads/Lots)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				
6 Cumulative Trauma	BDC (Blood Draw Center)	LALALALAS	3				
7 Cumulative Trauma	BDC (Blood Draw Center)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				
8 Cumulative Trauma	Food Service Area	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				
9 Cumulative Trauma	ICU (Intensive Care Unit)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				
10 Cumulative Trauma	NO LOC ENTERED	-	5				
11 Environmental/Toxic Exposure	NO LOC ENTERED	-	3				
12 Environmental/Toxic Exposure	Pharmacy Areas	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				
13 Latex Reaction/Allergy	Cooling plant	Freon Storage Area	1				
14 Latex Reaction/Allergy	NO LOC ENTERED	-	3				
15 Lifting (Non Patient Care)	Laundry	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				E
16 Lifting (Non Patient Care)	NO LOC ENTERED	-	1				
17 Lifting/Repositioning Patients	E.R. (Emergency Room)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				
18 Lifting/Repositioning Patients	NO LOC ENTERED	-	1				
19 Material Handling	Cardiac Cath. Lab	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				
20 Material Handling	Domiciliary/ADHC	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				
21 Not Elsewhere Classified	Domiciliary/ADHC	Dom Room 14	1				
22 Sharps Exposure	E.R. (Emergency Room)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				
23 Sharps Exposure	Grounds (Roads/Lots)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				
24 Slip/Trip/Fall	NO LOC ENTERED	-	5				
25 Slip/Trip/Fall	Other (Non-Patient Care Area)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				
26 Slip/Trip/Fall	Parking lot	LEVEL THREE	1				
27 Slip/Trip/Fall	Public Area (Waiting/Corridors)	NO DETAIL ENTERED	1				
28 Struck by/against	NO LOC ENTERED	-	1				
29							
30		Total:	38				
31							
Sheet1 / Sheet2 / Sheet3 /		<) '		> ×
Ready						NUM	

Log of Federal Occupational Injuries and Illnesses

This option can be found on the Safety and Union Menus under Reports.

The option prints the Log of Federal Occupational Injuries and Illnesses. Logs can be printed for a date range determined by when the record was first created (Date/Time of Occurrence). This report compiles data from the Report of Incident where the *Include on OSHA Log field* equals YES.

The log prints the Case Number, Date of Occurrence, Name, Pay Plan and Occupation Code, Department, Type of Incident, and Body Part Affected. It also indicates with an X whether the claim resulted in a fatality, lost time, or no lost time, for both injuries and illnesses.

	-Report Run Dates		
	Enter Start Date 🚺 17	1999 💌	
	Enter End Date 11/27/	2001 💽	
Stat	orr		1
	All Stations		
•	Single Station		
	ude Names of Persons Involv	red?]
		IV.	

Log of Federal Occupational Injuries and Illnesses

🐙 l'uni	(Provide)						No.			
	I 🖪 ၊	•	• 88 B C	Close						
	•									
	Aprop	: Witens	Ain ist islin	Log of Federal S- 1/1000 Low	Occupational riprice and its right 1922/2001/27/11 Australian	7:541) 2003	thans i	ia 20 Ada	h tizlin	
	Care Zimbar	Bablef Googe	Capityof: Zana	0003.	Ospalaent	Care-off (a gallen as Sector and the sector of the	ي ما ارد ما ارد در	ine st ike fal	Beccar In last 20	
							n	n Lest The	The Lost	
				00021			. *	×		
				725		ALLO BUTTLEORE		×		
						THE BALL STREET, STREET		, *		
						THE BACK COLUMN CONTRACTOR	xx			
			FUTURE DE MORCEZARE			TRUER, SRUTPLE CORD	x	x		
		ILAN	CONTRACTOR, TENTO IN			MCC Winginger lining failmts				
						ALLE,OTHEL				
								177.0001	2.02:10 FM	_
	Fage 1 of 1									1

Log of Needlestick Incidents

This option can be found on the Occupational Health, Safety, and Workers' Comp Menus under Reports.

This option prints the Log of Needlestick Incidents report. This report compiles data from the Report of Incident when the Type of Incident is a Hollow Bore Needlestick, Sharps Exposure, Exposure to Body Fluids/Splash, or a Suture Needlestick.

Before the report can be displayed or printed, the user must select the start and end dates along with the station. The report can be run for all stations or a single station. If all stations is selected, the report is not sorted by station. The words *Privacy Case* will print in place of the name for every case on this report.

The Lost Time column has been added back into this report. If the response to the "Initial Return to Work Status" is *Days Away Work*, then YES will be printed in this column; otherwise, NO will be printed.

	_ 🗆 ×
** Report Start Date:	
** Report End Date: 4/18/2008	
Station:	
Select Single Station	
Print Preview	E <u>x</u> it

Log of Needlestick Incidents

	_ 8
	_
Log of Needlestick Incidents bor 10/25/2005 through 4/22/2008 Dr Station - All Stations Case Number Dt of Incident Name Injury/Illin Case Status C Ctr Lost Time Occupation Service Body Part Type of Incident Place Where Injury Occurred Body Part Characterization of Injury Activity at Time of Injury Object Causing Injury Model and Brand of Object Causing Injury 2006-00009 JAN 01, 2006 Privacy Case Illness Open No Hollow Bore Needlestick Bister Description: Description:	
2006-00028 MAR 13, 2006Privacy Case Illness Open 8421 Yes PSYC INFORMATION SYSTEMS CENTER BONES OF FACE, OTHER(S) Hollow Bore Needlestick BONES OF FACE, OTHER(S) Abrasion/Scratch Device in inappropriate place Bone chip BD (BECTON-DICKINSON) VACUTAINER NEEDLES W/E CLIP SE Description: THIS IS THE DESCRIPTION OF THE INCIDENT. WHAT HAPPENED AND HOW IT HAPPENED WOULD GO HERE	
Description: THIS IS WHERE THE DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT GOES	
4/22/2008 1:04:20 PM page 1	

Manual Transmission of DOL Data

This option can be found on the Workers' Comp Menu.

The Manual Transmission of DOL Data option provides workers' compensation personnel the ability to manually resend CA-1 or CA-2 data that was previously queued to the Austin Automation Center (AAC) for transmission to the Department of Labor (DOL). The CA-1 or CA-2 data can be transmitted immediately or queued for future transmission.

A security key is required to access this option and should be assigned to individuals responsible for sending CA-1 or CA-2 data to the AAC.

This option should ONLY be used when the transmission to the AAC was corrupt or not completely received. This option is NOT designed to retransmit a single case.

🛧 Manual Transmission of DOL Data 📃 🗖 🔀
This Option should not be used unless notification has been received that the claims were not successfully transmitted to the Austin Automation Center.
Re-Transmit Cases for Which Date: 1/ 1/2004 💌
Date to Queue Transmission: 1/ 1/2004 💌
Time to Queue Transmission:
<u> </u>

Manual Transmit of National Database Data

This option can be found on the Safety Menu.

The Manual Transmit of National Database Data option provides the safety official the ability to manually resend incident data that was previously queued to the Austin Automation Center (AAC) for transmission to the ASISTS National Database (NDB). The data can be transmitted immediately or queued for future transmission.

Data is extracted from incident reports to provide statistical reporting on safety incidents that occur at facilities nationwide. Reports will be periodically generated from the NDB to identify safety incident trends and to support prevention programs for health care workers' exposure to bloodborne pathogens. The data collected from the Report of Incident should be transmitted to the ASISTS National Database (NDB) on a daily basis.

This option should ONLY be used when the transmission to the AAC was corrupt or not completely received. This option is NOT designed to retransmit a single case.

🛧 Manual Transmission of NDB Data 📃 🗖 🔀
This Option should not be used unless notification has been received that the claims were not successfully transmitted to the Austin Automation Center.
Re-Transmit Cases for Which Date: 1/ 1/2005 💌
Date to Queue Transmission: 1/ 1/2004 💌
Time to Queue Transmission:
<u>O</u> K <u>E</u> xit

Print Blank CA1/CA2/CA7

This option can be found on the Workers' Comp Menu.

The Print Blank CA1/CA2/CA7 option provides workers' comp personnel the ability to print a blank CA1, CA2, or CA7 form should there be a need to fill one out manually.

👫 Print Blank	CA1, CA2 or (CA7		
	Select Blank F	orm to be Printed	C CA7	
	<u>P</u> rint	Print Preview	<u>E</u> xit	

Blank CA1

Traumatic	nployee's Noti Injury and Clair on of Pay/Corr	ce of m for pensation	U.S Emp Offic	5. Department of Lai loyment Standards Admini e of Workers' Compensati	bor istration ion Programs	
Employee: P Witness: Co Employing A	ease complete all aplete bottom sec jency (Supervisor	boxes 1 - 15 tion 16. or Compens	below. Do not complete ation Specialist): Compl	shaded areas. Iete shaded boxes a, b, and	d c.	
Employee Da	a					
1. Name of Er	ployee (Last, First, N	liddle)			Social Security Num	nber
3. Date of Bin	Mo. Day Yr.	4. Sex	5. Home telephone	6. Grade as of date	Level Step	o
7. Employee's	nome mailing addres	s (including cit	y, state, and zip code)		8. Dependents UVife, Husband Children under Other	18 years
Description	f Injury				di seconda de la companya de la comp	
9. Place whe 10. Date injur Mo, Da	 injury occurred (e.g occurred Yr. 	g. 2nd floor, Ma	ain Post Office Bldg., 12th & 11. Date of this notice Mo. Day Yr.	Pine) 12. Employee's occup	pation	
		p.m.				
13. Cause of	njury (Describe what	t happened an	d why)			
					a. Occupation co	de
					b. Type code	c. Source code
14. Nature of	njury (Identify both th	ne injury and th	e part of body, e.g. fractur	e of left leg)		C. Oburce coue
14. Nature of	njury (Identify both th	ne injury and th	e part of body, e.g. fractur	e of left leg)	OWCP Use - NOI (Code

Print Blank CA1/CA2/CA7

Blank CA2

rint Preview		
	Notice of Occupational Disease U.S. Department of and Claim for Compensation of Workers' Comp	of Labor Administration Kor rensation Programs
	Employee: Please complete all boxes 1 - 18 below. Do not complete shaded areas.	h and c
	Employee Data	, b, and c.
	1. Name of Employee (Last, First, Middle)	2. Social Security Number
	3. Date of Birth Mo. Day Yr. 4. Sex 5. Home telephone 6. Grade as of date	e of last exposure Level Step
	7. Employee's home mailing address (including city, state, and zip code)	8. Dependents Wife, Husband Children under 18 years Other
	Claim Information	
	9. Employee's Occupation	a. Occupation Code
	 Location (address) where you worked when disease or illness occurred (include city, state, and a state, and a state of the state of the	nd ZIP code) 11. Date you first became aware of disease or illness Mo. Day Yr,
	12. Date you first realized the disease or illness Mo. Day Yr. was caused or aggravated by your employment	ent, and why you came to this realization
	14. Nature of disease or illness	OWCP Use - HOI Code
		b. Type code c. Source code
	15. If this notice and claim was not filed with the employing agency within 30 days after date show	n above in item #12, explain the reason for the delay.
0% Page 1 of 4		

Print Blank CA1/CA2/CA7

Blank CA7

Claim fo	r Compensation		U.S. Department of La Employment Standards Admin Office of Workers' Compensati	abor histration ion Program	ms 🔇
SECTION	1	EMPLOYEE PC	RTION		1.
a. Name of E	mployee Last	First	Middle	OMB No Expires:	. 1215-0103 10/31/2008
b. Mailing A	ddress <i>(Including City State, Z</i> .	IF Code)		c. OWC	P File Number
E-Mail Addre	ess (Optional)		d. Date of Injury Month Day Year	e. Socia	Security Number
SECTION	 Compensation is claimed for 	Inclusive Date Range		f. Teleph	none No./FAX No.
a Lea b Lea c Oth suc nig d Sci	ave without Pay ave buy back nerwage loss; specify type, ch as downgrade, loss of ht ditherential, etcT hedule Award (Go to Section 4)	ype:	Yes No Go to Sec Yes No Go to Sec Yes No Go to Sec Yes No Go to Sec If intermittent, complete Form CA-7 Time Analysis Sheet	tion 3 tion 3, and C tion 3 'a,	iomplete Form CA-7b
SECTION wages, incol in business e forfeiture of o	J You must report all earning me, sales commissions, piecew enterprises, as well as service w compensation benefits and/orc Name and Address of Bu	s from employment (outside your re ork, or payment of any kind during ith the military forces. Fraudulent c rriminal prosecution. Have you w siness:	deral job): in clude any employment to the period(s) claimed in Section 2. Inc on cealment of employment or failure t orked outside your federal job	r which you r clude self-em to report inco for the per	ecerved a salary, ployment, involvement me may result in iod(s) claimed in Secti o
	Name	Address		City	State ZIP Code
Gioto Section 4	Dates Worked:	Type of V	V ork:		

SECTION 4 Is this the first CA-7 claim for compensation you have filed for this injury?

Print CA1/CA2

This option can be found on the Supervisor and Workers' Comp Menus.

The Print CA1/CA2 option provides personnel the capability to view on a computer screen or print a hardcopy of the CA1 or CA2 form for an individual. This option also serves as a means to view/print a list of open cases noting the presence or lack of electronic signatures.

Print CA1 - (CA2		
Select Claim:		•	
SSN: Service:	Injury/Illness:	Personnel Status: Type Incident:	
		Print Preview Exi	t

Notice of Occupational Disease U.S. De Employme Office of W	partment of Labor nt Standards Administration Korkers' Compensation Programs
Employee: Please complete all boxes 1 - 18 below. Do not complete shade Employing Agency (Supervisor or Compensation Specialist): Complete sl	ed areas. naded boxes a, b, and c.
Employee Data	
1. Name of Employee (Last, First, Middle) ASISTSEMPLOYEE, ONE	2. Social Security Number 666-11-1111
3. Date of Birth Mo. Day Yr. 4. Sex 5. Home telephone JAN 11, 1951 Male 123-123-1234 6. 1	Grade as of date of last exposure Level 12 Step 6
 Employee's home mailing address (including city, state, and zip code) 1111 ASISTS AVE ALBANY, NEW YORK 12210 	8. Dependents Vite, Husband Children under 18 years Other
Claim Information	
9. Employee's Occupation 060013	a. Occupation Code 0600
 Location (address) where you worked when disease or illness occurred (Included) 	Inde city, state, and ZIP code) 11. Date you first became aware of disease or lliness Mo. Day Yr.
 Date you first realized the disease or illness Mo. Day Yr. was caused or aggravated by your employment Explain the relationship to Day Yr. 	o your employment, and why you came to this realization
14. Nature of disease or illness	OWCP Use - HOI Code
	b. Type code c. Source code

Print CA7

This option can be found on the Workers' Comp Menu.

Name So	earch Screen
or	Type in a Name or SSN (do not use DASHES (-) in the SSN) enter the first letter of the last name and last 4 digits of the SSN; then Press Search
** Searcl	h Name: Search
	Person Involved
	<u>O</u> K <u>C</u> ancel

Use this selection screen to either print or print preview a selected claim from the list box. The Print button sends the printed version of the selected claim to the windows default printer. Print Preview displays the report to the screen.

Print CA7 - Select A CA7 Claim From the List B	×	미뇌
Select Claim:		•
Claim #:	Person:	
Date of Incident:	Туре:	
1		
	Print Print Preview Exit	
		_
J.		

Print CA7

Claim for Co	mpensation	L E C	U.S. Department of L Employment Standards Admir Office of Workers' Compensat	abor nistration tion Programs	
SECTION 1		EMPLOYEE PO	RTION		
a. Name of Employe	ee Last	First	Middle	OMB No.	1215-0103
	ASISTS	EMPLOYEE	TWENTYTWO	Expires:	10/31/2008
b. Mailing Address	(Including City State, ZIF	Code)		c. OW CP File CA7-001	e Number
			d. Date of Injury	e. Social Sec	curity Number
E-Mail Address <i>(0</i>)	ntional)		Month Day Year	6 6 6 0	6 6 6 2 2
SECTION 2 Cor	npensation is claimed for:	Inclusive Date Range		f. Telephone	No./FAX No.
		From To	Intermittent?		
a. 🗌 Leave wit	hout Pay		Yes No Goto Sec	stion 3	
b. 🗌 Leave bu	y back		Yes No Goto Sec	ction 3, and Comp.	lete Form CA-7b
Otherwag	ge loss; specify type,		Yes No Goto Sec	ction 3	
such as d	owngrade, loss of rophal, ato		If intermittent, complete Form CA.	7.5	
night dille d	Award (Go to Section 4)		Time Analysis Sheet	ra,	
SECTION 3 Yo wages, income, sal in business enterpri forfeiture of compet	u must report all earnings es commissions, piecewoi ses, as well as service wit nsation benefits and/or cri lame and Address of Busi	from employment (outside your feo k, or payment of any kind during t n the military forces. Fraudulent co minal prosecution. Have you w o ness:	deral job); include any employment fo the period(s) claimed in Section 2. In oncealment of employment or failure orked outside your federal job	or which you recei clude self-employr to report income r for the period(ved a salary, nent, involvement nay result in s) claimed in S ε
Yes				-	
	lame	Address		City	State ZIPCod
40.0		T	/ l.		

Print Dual Benefits Form

This option can be found on the Workers' Comp Menu.

Use this screen to select the claim for which you wish to print the Dual Benefits Form. You can print the report to your Window's default printer or display the report to the computer screen.

<mark>사</mark> Print Dual Ben	efit Form		<u>- ×</u>
Select Claim:			•
SSN: Service:	Injury/Illness:	Personnel Status: Type Incident:	
		P <u>r</u> int	Print Preview E <u>x</u> it

PREVENTIO	N OF DUAL BENEFITS FOR	A JOB RELATED INJURY/IL	LNESS
The Federal Employees' Comp	ensation Act (EECA). Section 8116, prohit	its an employee from receiving workers'.	compensation benefits
under the FECA and vetera	ins benefits administered by Veterans Ben	fits Administration (VBA) for the same inju	ury/illness or death.
Name: ASISTSEMPLOYEE,ONE	SSN: 6	56-11-1111	
Date of Job-Related Injury/Illr	ess: NOV 22, 2004@14:00		
Part(s) of the Body (involved i	n job-related injury): SINGLE EYE		
Are you a Veteran: 🗌 Yes 🖾 M	10		
If Yes:	an a shara r		
Are you currently receiving veteran be	metits for a military-connected disability:	_Yes ⊠No	
Do you have a claim for a military-con	nected disability pending: 🗌 Yes 🛛 🕅	No	
Veteran Benefits Admininistation (VBA) Number:		
Part(s) of the body involved in your mi	itary claim:		
Condition accepted in your miliary clai	m:		
2			
l was informed of the regu for military-connected d and will r	lations involved in filing a claim for Worker isability. If both are approved, I understan otify the Workers' Compensation Specialis	s' Compensation and a claim or increase d that I must make an election between t at my employing facility of what I choose	in my VBA benefit he two benefits e.
Employee Signature:	ASISTSEMPLOYEE,ONE /ES/	Date Employee Signed:	DEC 07, 2004@12:36:40
WILLIG 0 11101	CHENJINY /ES/	Date WC Signed:	DEC 07. 2004@12:39:21

Print Incident Report Status

This option can be found on the Supervisor Menu and on the Occupational Health, Safety, Workers' Comp, and Union Menus under Reports.

The Print Incident Report Status option provides Occupational Health Unit personnel, supervisor, safety official, union personnel, or workers' compensation personnel the ability to view the Incident Report Status on a computer screen or print a hardcopy. This option also serves as a means to view/print a list of open cases noting the presence or lack of electronic signatures.

Before the Incident Report Status can be displayed or printed, the user must select the start and end dates along with the station. The report can be run for all stations or single station. If all stations is selected, the report is not sorted by station. The user must also indicate the case status to be included on the report.

Print Inciden	t Report Status	5	
-** Repor	t Start Date: 1/23/2007 💌	** Report End Date: 5/21/2008	
_∽ _Se	Station All Stations elect Single Station	© Single Station	
	Case Status: G Both Open C Open Case C Closed Case	and Closed Cases s Only	
Print	Print Preview	es uniy	Egit

Print Incident Report Status

		Ine	ident Report :	Status			
	for Op	en & Closed Cases	s 1/1/2008 thr	ough 2/1/2	008 for All	Stations	
Case Number	Name	3 3 N		Case	Status	Date/Time of Ind	cident
2008-00001	VOLUNTEER, TESTNEXT	YYY.YY.	E £7	Open		JAN 01, 2008@12:	:01
		000.00.1	CAL		C A2	2152	WCP
			5 H.		- <u></u>		
		Employee:	Un-Signe	a d			
	AS ISTSEMPLOYEE, ONE,	Supervisor:	Un-Signe	a d		Un-Signed	
	3 afe	ety Officer:				Un-Signed	
	Wor	ckers' Comp:					Un-3 igned
Case Number	Name	3 3 N		Case	Status	Date/Time of Ind	cident
2008-00010	PAID,0IF0 A	XXX • XX • 6	:001	Open		JAN 01, 2008@12:	:01
			CAL		C A2	2152	WCP
			1		- H+ 1		222
		Employee:	Un-Signe	ed.			
	PAID, TESTLFE FOUR,	Supervisor:	Un-Signe	ed.		Un-Signed	
	Safe	ety Officer:				Un-Signed	
	Wo	ckers' Comp:					Un-3 igned
Case Number	Name	3 3N		Case	Status	Date/Time of Ind	cident
2008-00002	VISITOR, TWO	XXX-XX-O	987	0pen		JAN 02, 2008@12	: 02
			CAL	÷.	C A2	2 162	WCP
			<u>- 1111</u> - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011 - 2011			*****	<u>1995</u>
		Employee:	N/A(Visi	itor)			
	PAID, TESTLFE LGFIVE,	Supervisor:				Un-Signed	
	Safe	ety Officer:				Un-Signed	

This option can be found on the Supervisor Menu and on the Occupational Health, Safety, Workers' Comp, and Union Menus under Reports.

The Print Report of Incident option provides Occupational Health Unit personnel, supervisor, safety official, union personnel, or workers' compensation personnel the ability to print a hardcopy of the Report of Incident or view the report on the computer screen.

Print Report of Inci	ident			
Select Claim:				
SSN: Service:	Injury/Illness:	Personnel Statu Type Inciden	us: t:	
		Print	Print Preview	E <u>x</u> it

An example report begins on the following page.

≝ • •	► H		<u>C</u> lose		
4/22/2006 12:49:51	I PM				
22	VeteransHea	ath Administration	INCI	DENTREPORT	
		ACCIDENT IDENTI	FICATION SECTION		
Cale Humb 2005-000	er ReportType 329 Inilial	Type of incident Not Elsewhere Classifed	Late and Time of Ooo JAN 28, 2005 at 09	urrence General Set 200 Palen	ingofinoident Late sei ing
		PERSONNEL INV	OLVED SECTION		
Person in w	olved Ballov E Toxo		Service	NU POING	
SSN		Age atTime offinoident	Per connel Statuc	Ca ce statu	6
Gender	1-11-2222	Home Frione	Employee Education		open
in jury filme o	Female ss	222-222-2222 Cost Center / Org	PROFES: Home Address	SIONAL DEGREE (O	THER)
Cooupation	inkary .	Grade Step	222 00 PS DRIVE		
Cooperation	8224	12/6	ALBANY, NEW YOL	RK 12210	
Location of	finjury	Charaoterization of inju	S DATA SECTION	edical Emergency	
E.R. (Brn Body Parth	ergency Room) Nost Affected	Bash		Clean-up Following Ideof Ebdy Affected	Medical
BOTH FO	REARMS Body Part			Bolh h Trans/Excitiona	Dave Away Mk
				0	0
when when	when where how a	DESCRIPTION	OF INCIDENT		
conscio	action laken	CORRECTIVE	ACTION TAKEN		
Concerte	denormalien				
	Station : AL	BANY - 500			
CASE# 20/	05-00029 Date Crr	eated:FEB02,2005@01436 Cre	ated By: CHEN,JOY	Report Run Da	be %4/22/2008 12 %49 5 1 FM

rint Prev		
Г		
	SHARPS/EXPOSURE DATA SECT Patent Source: Turklers Itable TContamination:	TION
	Area Exposed to Bodly Rukis:	STELESHT.
	Personal Profeoflue Cear Used:	
	Activity at line of injury Coject Causing in	jury
	Bodiy Ruki Espo cure Source Purpo ce of Sharp	Chied
	De vice Size :	-
	Brand	
	BulpmentDe voe Fallure Coourred	
	Sante ty De clam De vice U ced: In jury Prior to De v	vice Bigaging:
	Explain Why Safety De Vice Not U ced	
	SAFETY OFFICIAL COM MENT	8
	Signature of Safety Official	Date
	Signature of Supervisor	Date
	NOTICE OF CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THIS INFOR	RMATION IS COLLECTED
	in compliance with the Privacy Act of 1974, the following is provided: 1. Solid lation of the Information is authorized by the Occupational Safely ant Health	Actor 1970 (PL 91-595) (5 USC 7902;29
	CFR 1960;28 USC 2671-80 and Eleculue Order 12196(1 Oct 1980); hese authori for tailure forespond to his report.	lles do noirequire insipenailes be imposed
	2. The principal purpose for which this information is contected is logicable statistic properlylicity experience in support of the Departmental , Agency, Region and Shiff required statistical summations or reports to the Departmentof Labor and other gor	ar dala and anaysis on mury, liness and Office Carely and Health Programs as well as wernmental en lites or functions requiring
	such information. 3. Routine uses of this information include :a) Providing the means for complying wi	in hereporting requirements of he
	Occupational Safety and Health Actor 1970; 290 FR. 1960; and such other reports a obligations (b) Providing such summary slatistical data and analysis as is necessa	is may be required by legislature or regulatory any biappropriately evaluate the effectiveness
	of the state y management/programs and assist appropriate departmental functions preventive action; Q. Responding to a court subpoension court of competent funds did There funds, b be appropriate commencial or regulations presenting sub-there folders to the subscription of the subsc	s in the initiation and support of corrective or dons in actin inal or duit sul (and d) s take locator the kin, in schlichtmissternas is
	 relevant b two igalize action or when a violation of as faile or regulations indicate. the effector he individual of polynadims all or part of he requested information 	ied. maybe brender impossible or iodelay ine
	Departments documenting the injury, timess, and/or proper yloss. Bery effortatil i relating to an incident form other sources should the individual involved refuse toop	be made ib obibin the factual information outde the requested information.
	CASE# 2006-00029 Date Created : FEB 02, 2005@01436 Created By: CHEN,JOY	Y Report Run Ente x4/22/2008 12 x49 6 1 RM

Print Preview					
	N 😹	3 日 🖻	<u>C</u> lose		
			·		
		OTH ER FACTO	RS SECTION		
Weather Rotor:			Source ofinaldent		
Cause or incident:			Corrective Status:	12	
Se verity of in lury dinak	ientwa sian in brv) :				
		OSHA301 D	ATA SECTION		
Date Hired: F EB 02, 2	002		Time Began Work: 05:00A		
line os Type (holdent	wa san line ss) :		1		
Include On OSHA Log:	Yes	N o	is Case a Privacy Case :	Yes No	
Date of Death: FEB 01	, 2005				
intormation aboutt	ie phyciolan or of	ther Health Care F	no me solo na i:		
Name of Flyciolan: ct	en, loy				
Wa sindividual Ho spit	iliæd overnighta sa	an in-Patent			
Ves	In a non-VA Brierry	enov Footo :			
Ves	N o	ency noom.			
Non-VA Faoility Inform	ation:				
Facility Name :					
City:					
State:					
Zp Code:					
Sate ty Official Na	me: SUPERVISO P	R,ASBTS			
Safe ty Official T	ite: ded				
Safety Official Rion	e # 3334445555				
satety Official Pione	BIT ABC 989				
CASE# 2006-00028	Date Created : FEB+	02,2005@1436 Gr	eated By: CHEN,JOY	Report Run Ente :4/22/2008 12:49:	51 FM
0% Page 3 of 3					

Reason for Controvert Report

This option can be found on the Workers' Comp Menu under Reports.

The user is asked to enter a start date, end date, and either a single station or all stations. The report gives a count of the number of each of the following reason for controvert codes for both lost time and no lost time cases.

- The disability was not caused by a traumatic injury
- The employee is a volunteer working without pay or for nominal pay, or a member of the office staff of a former president
- The employee is not a citizen or resident of the United States or Canada
- The injury occurred off the employing agencies premises and the employee was not involved in official off premises duty
- The injury was proximately caused by the employee misconduct, intent to bring about injury or death to self or another person, or intoxication
- The injury was not reported on Form CA-1 within 30 days following the injury
- Work stoppage first occurred 45 days or more following the injury
- The employee initially reported the injury after his or her employment was terminated
- The employee is enrolled in the Civil Air Patrol, Peace Corps, Youth Conservation Corps, Work Study Programs, or other similar groups

Note: The last item is NOT a Controvert code but is included to handle those possible scenarios.

The report will indicate the number of cases in the total count that had data in block 36 (State the Reason in Detail) and the number of cases not controverted in the report date range.

Reason for Controvert Report

Reason for Controvert Report	
** Report Start Date:	
** Report End Date: 9/11/2006 💌	
 Station: All Stations Single Station 	
Select Single Station:	
Print Preview	E <u>x</u> it

Reason for Controvert Report

		Reason for Controvert [Blk 36] Report for 11/19/2010 through 5/18/2011 for Station - All Stations
# of Occurrences		Controvert Code
0	а	The disability was not caused by a traumatic injury.
0	b	The employee is a volunteer working without pay or for nominal pay, or a member of the office staff of a former President.
0	c	The employee is not a citizen or a resident of the United States or Canada.
0	d	The injury occurred off the employing agency's premises and the employee was not involved in official off premise duties.
0	e	The injury was proximately caused by the employee willful misconduct, intent to bring about injury or death to self of another person, or intoxication.
0	f	The injury was not reported on Form CA-1 within 30 days following the injury.
0	g	Work stoppage first occurred 45 days or more following the injury.
0	h	The employee initially reported the injury after his or her employment was terminated.
0	1	The employee is enrolled in the Civil Air Patrol, Peace Corps, Youth Conservation Corps, Work Study Programs, or other similar groups.
0		Controvert question checked Yes, but no Controvert Code entered
Total 0		

Reason for Dispute Report

This option can be found on the Workers' Comp Menu under Reports.

The Reason for Dispute Report provides the capability to view the number of dispute code occurrences (for lost time and no lost time cases) for a single station or all stations within a user-specified date range.

The user is asked to enter a start date, end date, and either a single station or all stations. The report gives a count of the number of each of the following reason for dispute codes for both lost time and no lost time cases.

- A personal, emotional, reaction to administrative activities
- Different medical opinions about injury; weight of evidence
- Different stories about what happened
- Employee did not follow facility policies/procedures
- Inappropriate medical provider
- Injury was not work related
- Investigation of incident does not support employee's statement
- Medical diagnosis/treatment not related to claimed condition
- No medical evidence to support work related injury
- Timeliness of reporting incident

The report will indicate the number of cases in the total count that had data in block 36 (State the Reason in Detail) and the number of cases not disputed in the report date range.

Reason for Dispute Report	
** Report Start Date:	
** Report End Date:	
 Stations: All Stations Single Station 	
Select Single Station:	
Print Preview	Exit
Reason for Dispute Report

Reason for Dispute Code	Lost Time Cases	No Lost Time Cases
A personal, emotional, reaction to administrative activities	0	0
Different medical opinions about injury; weight of evidence	0	0
Different stories about what happened	0	0
Employee did not follow facility policies/procedures	0	0
Inappropriate medical provider	0	0
Injury was not work related	0	0
Investigation of incident does not support employee's statement	0	0
Medical diagnosis/treatment not related to claimed condition	0	0
No medical evidence to support work related injury	0	0
Timeliness of reporting incident	0	0
Total Cases: 0	0	0
Number of Cases (from above) with additional "State the reason in detail" data in Block 36:	0	0
Number of Cases not disputed during report date range	0	1

This option can be found on the Employee and Workers' Comp Menus.

The Request for Compensation (CA7) option allows either the employee or worker's compensation personnel to enter information for a request for compensation. There are 6 tab sheets on the CA7 Form. The first three tabs of the form are accessible by both the employee and worker's compensation personnel; the last 3 tabs on the form can only be accessed by workers' compensation personnel.

Selecting the Create CA7 button after you have selected the associated CA claim will initiate and create a new CA7 claim with some of the fields auto populated. The CA7 screen is then displayed with all of the associated tab fields available for editing. It is important to remember that the claim will not actually be created/saved until you either click Save on the CA7 form or try to exit the form. After you have selected a CA claim and have clicked the Create CA7 button, a message is displayed that the information for the new CA7 has been populated on the form, but the claim will not be created until the information is saved.

ASISTS 2.	0		
You are a	bout to create a nev	v CA7, do you wish	to continue?
	(<u>Y</u> es	No	

CA #: Person:	Date:	Injury/Illness:	
	Please select the associated CA Claim for the	CA7 creation from the above list :	
		Create CA7	Exit

Sections 1-2 Tab

The Sections 1-2 tab contains the majority of the employee information such as mailing address, Date of Incident, OWCP file number. This tab can be accessed by both the employee and workers' compensation representative.

Section 2 of this tab involves the reason for filing the CA7. A separate CA7 must be completed by the employee for each option they choose to file.

CA7 - Request for Compe	sation Form				_ 🗆 ×
Select Claim:					•
Claim #:		Person:			
Date of Incident:		Туре:			
Sections 1 - 2 Sections 3 - 4 Sec	tions 5 - 6 Sections 8-9 Sections	10-13 Sections 14-1	5		
SECTION 1 Employee Portion				-405	1
** Name:		** Date of Injury:			
** SSN:		** OWCP File #:			
** Mailing Address:		Email Address:			
** City:		** Home Phone: [<u>L-:</u>		
** State:	•	Fax: 🛛	<u></u>		
** Zip Code:	_				
SECTION 2 ** Compensation is claimed for: C Leave Without Pay C Leave Buy Back	** Inclusive Date Range	* To:	C Yes (<u>1</u>)	? © No (2)	
Other Wage Loss Schedule Award Unknown	** Other Wage Loss Type:		1		
rev Next ₪ ⊻	ew Read Only Fields Ne <u>w</u>	Print	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	Save	E <u>x</u> it

Sections 3-4 Tab

The Sections 3-4 tab contains outside business work information and questions concerning previous claims and dependent information. This tab can be accessed by both the employee and workers' compensation representative.

ect Claim:							•
	Claim #: Date of Incic	lent:		Person: Type:			
ctions 1 - 2	Sections 3 - 4	Sections 5 - 6 Section	s 8-9 Sections 10-13	Sections 14-15	1		
SECTION 3 Have you w (Yes (<u>1</u>)	vorked outside y	our federal job during the p C N	period(s) claimed in Sec lo (<u>2)</u>	tion 2? (include s	alaried, self-emploj	yed, commission, vo	blunteer, etc.)
Outside Bu	isiness Informati	on					
** Name	e:		** Type of Worl	c 🗌			
** Address	x		** Start Date	e:			
** City	e 🗌		** End Date	e:			
** State	κ 🗌	•					
** Zip Code	e:						
SECTION 4 Is this th C Yes	ne first CA-7 clair (<u>3)</u>	m for compensation you ha	ave filed for this injury?]			
Has th there t with th	nere been a cha been a claim file ne Department (nge in your dependents, o d with U.S. Civil Service R of Veterans Affairs since yo	r has your direct depos etirement, another fedo our last CA-7 claim?	it information char ral retirement or c	nged, or has isability law, or	ſ Yes (5) ſ No	6

Sections 5-6 Tab

The Sections 5-6 tab contains dependent, support payments, and questions concerning previous disability claims and annuity information. This tab can be accessed by both the employee and workers' compensation representative.

, Claim #: Date of I							and the second second
Date of h	and an h			Person:			
	icident.			туре.			
tions 1 - 2 Sections 3	- 4 Sections 5 - I	6 Sections 8-9 Se	ections 10-13	Sections 14-15			
ECTION 5 List your de	pendents including	spouse			-Living with	uou2	
	Name:				C Yes (1)	C No (2)	
	SSN:	Rela	ationship:		Date of Bi	rth:	
kdd(<u>*)</u> Edit D		Are you making supp (• Yes (<u>3)</u>	ort payments f	or any of the depo C	endents not living (No (<u>4)</u>	with you ?	
Name:	iade to:	** Address:			** City:		
« State:	× Zip C	ode:	** Court	Ordered support p	ayments?		
Have you ever applied Fas [7] Was/Will there be a c C Yes (9)	l for or received dis	a 3rd party?	he Departmen	: of Veterans Affa	irs?		
** Claim Number: **	Nature of Disability			** Name of VA	Office Where Clair	n was filed:	
	readure of bisability	e.			onice where clair		
* Office Address:		Office City:	** Office	State:	** Office Zip:	** Monthly Paymer	nt:
	I.					1	
Have you applied for o (Yes [y])	r received payment	t under any Federal R C No (<u>z</u>)	letirement or D	isability law?			
** Claim Number:	** Date An	nuity Began:	** Amount	of Monthly Paym	ent: ** Retiremo	ent System :	

Section 7

Section 7 is the Election of Benefits Statement. This is a statement signed by the employee to certify that he/she has been truthful on the CA-7 form. There is not a Section 7 tab displayed in this option because there is no data for the user to input. This statement is printed when the user elects to print the CA-7 form.

I hereby make claim for compensation because of the injury sustained by me while in the performance of my duty for the United States. I certify that the information provided above is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief. Official statement made by the employee that the information they wrote on this CA-7 form is the truth as it is against the law to make any false statements or hide information to get money from OWCP.

```
Employee's Electronic Signature _____
Date: _____
```

The employee must print out the CA-7, sign it in blue ink, then give the original to the Workers' Compensation office at their facility on the same day they sign it. The employee should also keep a copy for their records.

Sections 8-9 Tab

The Sections 8-9 tab contains the employee's pay rate information (both current and pay when work stopped) along with their work schedule. This tab is available only to workers' compensation personnel.

Claim #:				Pers	on:				
Date of Ir	ncident:			Туре	: :				
tions 1 - 2 Sections 3	- 4 Sections 5 - 6	Sections 8-9	Sections 10-	13 Section	s 14-15				
SECTION 8									
Show Pay Rate as of			_Additional F	'ay					
Date of Injury:						Type:			
Base Pay:	Per:	•				\$ Amount:		_	
Grade:	Step:	_	Add	Edit	Delete	Per			
-Date Employee Stopp	ad Work		Additional R	au (Stopped	Work	1	/		
Date Employee Stoppe	SG WOIK		Additionan	ay (propped	WOIKJ	Tupe	1		
	_					Type. j	2		
Base Pay:	Per:	-				\$ Amount:			
Grade:	Step:		Add(*)	Edįt	Delete	Per:			
SECTION 9 Does employee work a	fived 40-bour per w	aak sobadula?		led Daus					
C Yes (1)	 No [2] 	CER SCHEDUIE !	☐ Sur	i 🔲 Mon	🔲 Tue	🔲 Wed 🛛	Thr	🕅 Eri	🔲 Sat
Show Scheduled Hour	s for the two week p	ay period in wh	ich work Stop	oed.					
Week 1 From:	To		Sun:	Mon:	Tue:	Wed:	Thr:	Eri:	Sat:
Mark 2 From	Tai [Man [Tur	Vert -	r		- C-1
WEEK 2 FIOIII. J	10.]		oun. J	Mon. J	rue. j	weu. J	rn. I	en j	oar I
Pay Stopped Week:	• Pa	ay Stopped Day		•					
Did employee work in	position for 11 month	is prior to injuru	2 - Would	nosition have	e afforded	employment fo	r 11 mon	ths but fo	r the injury?
C V (0)	C N= (4)		C Yes	(5)		C N	(6))		

Sections 10-13 Tab

The Sections 10-13 tab contains health benefits, insurance, and retirement questions. This is also the tab where continuation of pay (COP), pay status, and whether or not the employee returned to work information is entered. This tab is available only to workers' compensation personnel.

CA7 - Request for Compensation	Form			_ [
lect Claim:				•
Claim #:		Person:		
Date of Incident:		Туре:		
ctions 1 - 2 Sections 3 - 4 Sections 5 -	6 Sections 8-9 Sections 10-	13 Sections 14-15		
SECTION 10 On date pay stopped, wa	s employee enrolled in:			
Health Benefits under the FEHBP? C Yes (1) C No (2)	Code: C Y	nal Use Insurance? es (3)	Class:	
Basic Life Insurance? C Yes (5) C No (6)	Retire	ement System? es (7)	Plan:	
From: To: To: SECTION 12 Show pay status and inclu	usive dates for period(s) claimed (No (0) (at least one entry is require ┌─Intermittent?	ed)	
Sick leave From: Annual Leave From:	Το: Το:	C Yes (t) C N Intermittent? C Yes (y) C N	o (u) If intermittent, Comple CA-7a, Time Analysis	te Form Sheet
Leave Without Pay From:	To:	Intermittent? C Yes (f) C N	o (g) If leave buy back, als complete Form CA-7b	o submit
	To:	C Yes (b) C N	0()	
Work From:				
Work From: SECTION 13 Old employee return to v res (j) C No (k	vork?) Date:	With the same n	umber of hours and duties?	
Work From: SECTION 13 Did employee return to v Yes (j) C No (k Explanation:	vork? Date:	With the same n	umber of hours and duties?	

Sections 14-15 Tab

The Sections 14-15 tab contains the workers' compensation remarks and their information including a place to enter a third party that could be contacted for further information on the claim. This tab is available only to workers' compensation personnel.

🔺 CA7 - Requ	est for Comp	ensation Form					_ 🗆 ×
Select Claim:							•
	Claim #:			Person:			
	Date of Inci	ident:		Туре:			
Sections 1 - 2	Sections 3 - 4	\$ Sections 5 - 6 Se	ctions 8-9 Sections 10-1	3 Sections 14-15	5		
Section 14: F	Remarks:						
			Section 15				
An employing	g agency officia	al who knowingly certifi	ies to any false statement,	misrepresentation,	or concealment of	fact, with respect	to this claim
may also be	subject to appro	opriate felony criminal p	prosecution.				
l certify that I noted in the	the information ; Remarks abov	given above and furni: /e.	shed by the employee on t	his form is true to t	he best of my know	ledge, with any ex	ceptions
	** Title:				** Date:		
** Name of (Agonour						
Name or a	Agency.						
** Date Clair	m Form Receive	ed from Employee:					
KONCO	1						
-If UWLP n	eeds specific pa	ay information, the pers	son who should be contac	ted is:			
**	Name:			** -	Fitle:		
** Telepho	ne No: []_	*** Fa:	x No. []	 ** Email Addi	ress:		
≪a <u>P</u> rev	<u>N</u> ext 📭		Ne <u>w</u>	Print	<u>S</u> ign/Validate	Bave S <u>a</u> ve	🗼 E <u>x</u> it

Summary Incident Reports

This option can be found on the Occupational Health, Safety, and Workers' Comp Menus under Reports.

Each report summarizes the number of incidents grouped by various fields. The input criteria is the same for each report type. The report types are as follows.

Type of Incidents	Summarizes the number of incidents grouped on the critical tracking issues
Occupational Code	Summarizes the number of incidents grouped by the occupational code of the individual
Characterization of Injury	Summarizes the number of incidents grouped by the
	Characterization of Injury field
Service	Summarizes the number of incidents grouped by the service
	of the individual
Body Part	Summarizes the number of incidents grouped by major body part
Day of Week	Summarizes the number of incidents grouped by each day of the
	week the incident occurred
Time of Day	Groups each incident by hour and summarizes the number of
	incidents within those time periods

The different output formats include Standard Report, Excel Spreadsheet, Pie Chart, and Bar Graph. The pie chart and bar graph formats print in the landscape orientation.

Summary Incident Reports

A Report Selection	
Type of Report: Type of Incidents	^{} Station:
** Report Start Date: 2/ 3/2008	Select Single Station:
** Report End Date: 8/ 1/2008	Choose Personnel Status Image: All matrix A
Case Status	 Non-Paid Employee (6) Volunteer (2) Contractor (3) Resident Physician (10) Visitor (4) Other (5)
Lost Time ☞ All Ca <u>s</u> es ☞ Days A <u>w</u> ay from Work Cases	Report Output Format Standard Report O Pie Chart Excel SpreadSheet O Bar Graph
Print Preview	E <u>x</u> it

Example of Standard Report Output Format

Type of Incidents Report From: 2/3/2008 To: 8/1/2008 For Open & Closed Cases, All Station(s), All Cases (Lost Time / No Lost Time Incidents) Includes Per Status: All Status					
Type of Incidents	Number of Incidents	% of Total			
Assault	4	44.44			
Environmental/Toxic Exposure	1	11.11			
Hollow Bore Needlestick	1	11.11			
Not Elsewhere Classified	1	11.11			
Slip/Trip/Fall	2	22.22			
Total	9	99.99			

Option Documentation

About ASISTS

This screen acknowledges the West Palm Beach programming staff for their contribution to the ASISTS software. It also provides version and CRC (Delphi-generated identification) code information.

About ASISTS
ASISTS 2.0 Automated Safety Incident Surveillance Tracking System Version 2.0 Copyright: Department of Veteran Affairs 2002 The prototype for this software was originally developed by the West Palm Beach Medical Center. Many thanks are given to the WPB
team for their advancement of ASISTS.
CRC: E31F0E87 2.7.1.0 <u>Ok</u>

Technical Support

The VA Service Desk (formerly Help Desk) can be reached at 1-888-596-4357.

Release Notes

To access the Release Notes for current and past ASISTS GUI V. 2.0 patches, please go to the ASISTS Training page on the VistaU website at: <u>http://vaww.vistau.med.va.gov/VistaU/asists/</u>

About ASISTS